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The House met at 3:00 p.M.
Mr. Speaker in the Chair.

MR, STEAFER (SIMMS): Order, please!

ORAL OQUESTIONS

ME. STEARER: The hen. member for LaPoile.
MR. NEARY: Mr. Speaker, my questien ig directed towards

the Minister of Justice (Mr. Ottenheimer), Sir. and it is in reply

£o &n answer that the hon. gentleman gave me the other day in connection

e
with the investigations that have been carried on in the Province,

and I appreciate the kind of information that the hon. gentleman gave
us, It iz a £irst in this House, I might add, and I really appreciate
the hon. gentleman's philoscphy too as he outliined it. Bur I want to
ask the hon. gentleman in the case of this Societe Transshipping Company,

e

that .was the subject of controversy and abuse in this Provinee for the

last ten years by Mr. Crosbie and Mr. Hickman and certain other
gentlemen who are still sitting on the Government benches, would the

hon. gentleman indicate to the House who initijated that investigation?
——————

Was it the RUMP? Did they initiate it on their own, or were they
T
acting under instructions and directions from the Justice Department

£o carry out that investigation which ended up,as I had predicted

a long time ago,as poljtical persecution of the lowest kind?

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Justice.
MR. OTTENHEIMER: Mr. Speaker, I think the hon. gentleman's

wral gquestion is essentially the same as the guestion on the Order Paper

of today, Question 18 - yes,che second part: ''Did the ROMP initiate

this investication on their own or was it carried cut under instructions

from the Minister of Justice?'' I want to he in answering this question, indeed,

in answering all questions, quita accurats and frequently one can ba

in the position where one is pretty sure of the answer, you know,
90 per cent sure of the answer, hut I think the hon. members will
agree with me that I wish t> be 100 per cent sure of the answer and I

will certainly get that information and supply it to the House.
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MR, HEARY: I appreciated that, hut a supplementary.
MR. SPEAKER (SIMMS): A supplamentary, the hon. member for LaPoile.
MR. NERRY: T am gure that the hon. gentieman will also

understand the guestion I am about to ask. First of all,z would like
to remind hon. gentlemen, if I may, by the way, just in in}:oducgio;,
gir, that it was on this investigation that the house of the former
Premier of this Province, Mr. Smallwood, was under seige for ten heurs

by sixteen RCMP officers. Has anybody taken it upon themselves to offer

the former Premier of this Province, either from government sources ox

from the RCMF, an apology for smearing his goed name in this Province
e n——— s,
with that political vendatta and that witch nunt that was started at that

time?
MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Justice.
Mi. OTTENHEIMER: Mr. Speaker, certainiy I have not undertaken

any apelegy to the former Premier, Mr. Smallweod, and indeed I
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MR, OTTENHEIMER:

am not aware of any reason to apologize to him. My ccnnection with
this is that , becoming Minister of Justice fairly recently what has
transired up to now and to give the House all of tne informacion I can
legitimately give it. Certainly I have not apolewized, I have

dene nothing improper vis-i-vis that gentleman. That would be

my answer to this House on things for which I am accountable

to this House. And there is nothing I am aware of for which I

am accountable to this House which would require my so deing.

I would not even anticipate that the gentleman referred to in

the hon, member for LaPeile's (Mr. Neary) guestion would expect
it from me. In & general political arena things that may have

heen said the past seven or eight years, thig member or that
member or people not even in the House, that of cour is ocutside

. of my area of responsibkility to the House of Assembly.

MR. NEARY: & supplementery guestion,
Mr. Speaker.

MR, SPEAKER:(Simms) A supplementary. The hon.
member for LaPoile.

MR. NEARY: The hon. gentleman probably
misunderstood me, I would not expect the hon. gentleman to do it
because the hon. gentleman was Speaker of this House at the time,
But I certainly would expect the culprit o do it and those who
smeared that gentleman's good name in this Provinca gver that whole
matter. I certainly would expect these gentlemen, if they are in the
Houge now or outside the House to stand in their place or stand
outside the House and apologize for that witch hunt that was
carried on that smearsd that gentleman's name. And I would hope the
hon. gentleman would follow up by seeing that that is done because
I believe that somebody cowes that gentleman an apology. And, Mr.
Speaker, it brings into focus then the gquestion, the last gquestion
I want to ask the hon. gentleman: The hon. gentleman, would he
take a look,and in view 25»&&3ﬂ5355w9§w5§§w£éiﬁmhhatmwaswmadewgnuw

my office by the RCMP, would the hon. gentleman take a good, hard
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MR. NEARY: lock at the procsdure in

this Province whereby you can get a search warrant? Apparently

you can get a search warrant for just about anything you want in
this Province without justifying it. I believe that procedure

should be - the new minister should take a good,'hard‘look at it
and ¥ am going to ask the hon., gentleman if he weould do that‘because
vou should not be able to get a =zearch warrant without justifying

it, You have to go down and take an oath -

MR. MARSHALL: A point of prder.
S —

MR, SPEAMER: {Sirms) A point of order.

MR. MARSHRLL: Mr. Speaker, this has

gone on long enough, This ig a Questien Period.. The hon., gentleman
can address guestions to the ministry and not make a speech. N
he is making a speech and thers is provision in the rules where

if he wishes to speak on topics of this nature he can,but not during

the Question Pariod.

MRE. ROBERTS: Mr. Speaker, point of order.

MR, SPEAKER: On the point of order.

HR. POBERTS: mu the point of order very briefly, my learned friend epposite
I think correctly states a rule but he misapplies it in this situation.

My friend from LaPoile (Mr.Neary) was perhaps laving a ground work

for a guestion - not perhaps, was laying & ground work. He perhaps may

have been doing it a little mere at length than
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MR. ROBERTS: wy hon. friendf but I think my friend
from LaPoile {Mr. Heary) has learned that to let hon. gentlemen opposite
try 4o undermband z problem it is somedimeg necessary to go ints it ay
greater langth then hitherto.It is noteworthy that Your-Hopour, who has
the responsipility as well as the authority to mmru#t guestions if they
are being improperly put, chose not o interfere. And, of course, my
hon. £riend from LaPoile is gquite aware that the Late Show ig on this
afternoon and I am sure if he wishes to debate the Minister of Justice’s
{Mr. Ottenheimer) failure to answer the guestion properly, he knows how

to do it, But I think he should be allowed to ask his question, 5ir,

without harassment from the gentleman from St, John's East (Mr. Marshall},

AN HON, MEMBER: Hear, hear!
MR, SPEAKER: (Simms) On the point of order, the rules are

clearly stated for all to understand and read, and I would ask all hon.
mepbers to pay strict attention to the rules as they are stated.

I think the guestion has been put.
MR, NEARY: . My, Speaker, just give ma one sacond

to finish it. I alse want to ask the hon. gentleman if he would instruct

tha new Directnr of Publice Prosecutions, whoever he might be « and T do

not know if the hon. gentleman has anyboedy in mind for that pesition,
if the appointment has been made -~ and this might be one of the first things
that he could do, take a Jook at the procedure for cbtaining search

warrants in this Province.

MR. SPEAXER: the hon. the Minister of Justica,
MR, OTTENHEIMER: Mr. Speaker, to deal with the sacond part
M

firast, the position of Director of Public Prosacutions will be advertised.
The inrumbant's resignation becomes effsctive on the 15th of August - I am
quite sure that that is the date. Instructions have already gone for
advertisements in all newspapers in the Province., ‘That will be cur first
placement and it is my hope that a suitably gualified Newfoundiander will
ba so appointed.

The first part of the guestion with

respect to procedure, swearing-out information and then thae issuing of
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MR. OTTENHEIMER: search warrants, I think the hon.

member is aware it is in fact the court which issuss the search warrant
. and there is5 nbviously a distinction betwsen the legitimate areas of
gctivity of the judiclary and of the Legislature, snd under our present
constitutional system I think it would be inappmpriat;;. _fo: the Legislature,
or the executive in this case, to sndeavour to influence the court.

Now I realize that before a search warrant is issued certain information
is sworn to and there has to be reasonable belief to their accuracy and
that. There is, of course, a recourse which anyona who believes that a

search warrant was lwmproperly issued or executed has, and that would be

through the courts ,
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Mp, 5. NEARY: How can you (Inaudiblt)
¥R, SPEAYIR. {Simms} Qrdeyr, please!
MR, G, QTTENHEIMER: Yes, in the caze of all, tners,

o doubt, would be some cost involved unless somebﬁdy ;épe within the
ambit of Legal Ald, but there is a legal recourse. I would not think
that the cost would be extremely great. 4nd I suppose the same
principle applies there as applies in all legal representaticn, at
least in criminal areas or this area,and that is, if a person can

not afford it then,with the help of public funds there is a fairly
comprehensive system of Iegal Afd.But I do not think the hon. gentleman
for LaPoile {Mr. . Neary) would reguire Legal 3id.

MR, S, NEARY: No, neither should I be forcved te pay
{Inandible} - '

HMR. SPEAKER: (Simns) Order, please!

MR. 5. MEARY: - perjury committed by law enforcement
officers.

MR. SPEAKER: Qrder, please), The hon, Leader of
the Opposition.

MR, D. JAMIESON: : Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I have a
guestion which I think ought to be addressed to the Minister cf

Industrial Bevelopment (Mr. L. Barry). In view of the very surprising
\\i“ statement in the Budget Speech with regards to the Marystown Shipyard,

surprising because there had been 5o indication, indeed quite
the ﬁent:ary=mp to a4 few months ago,and in view of the fzet that
there has been a great deal of concern guite naturally expressed among
shipyard workers and indeed the whole community on the Burin Peninsula,

may I ask the Minister of Industrial bevelopment,first, what serts of

steps are being taken with regard to the reassessment, or whatever the

process is that cley have under way? But second and even nore important,
S [—— .

is it in fact the case that no changes or significant laycffs or

anything of this nature are contemplated in the foreseeable future?
MR, SPEAKER: The hon, Minister of Industrial

Jevelopment.
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MR. L. BARRY: #r, Speaker, with respect to the
steps that are being taken, the Board of Directors -~ and it is a new
Beard of Directors that has been in place there-or at least a number
. of the members have only been in place,say, in the iastf{eaz - they
ﬁ%are engaged in a review of the estimating procedures, the cost control
procedures and the accounting procedure generally at the vard, There
nave been steps already taken with respect to putting procedures in
place to make it 3 more efficiently run but, mot only that,an cperation
where there are no surprises. The object of a business enterprise is
to have sufficient information flowing through to the Beard of
Directors %o be able to project what costs are going to be and what
the end result is going to be on a particular contract.
This review is taking place, is

< being carried out together
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MR. L. BARRY:

with the manager of the vard,who is on the Board of Directors.At
the present cvime chese hes been no report yet brought lnlo govern-
ment on the specific: matters that had te corrected,but I
am expecting a report in the near future. There is no plan with
respect to lay-offs at the present time,but obviously these are
very serious losses that have been incurred and govermment,
togethar with the Beoard of Directors,is going to have to take a
leck at the operation thers from the ground up, all aspects of
it. But certain things have already been carried ouf and we will
be in a position I think to have the problems identified in a

very short time.

MR. D. JAMIESCON: A supplementary, Mr. Speaker,

MR, SPEAKER: {SIMMS) A supplementary, the hon. Leader of the
Opposition.

MR.D. JAMIESON: I thank the hon. member for the information

and I de so,unfortunately, with a fair amount of 'I told you so' in my

tone; not th-the hon. member in his present capacity but to his predecessors
and to the government., I think the recoré clearly shows that with regard
£o the estimating procedures and the like that the word was passed to

this Newfoundland Government some time ago that indeed there was a very

gerious lack -

MR, S, MEARY: In 1575,
MR, D. JAMIESON: My friend for LaPoile {(Mr. Neary} alsec

reminds me that as long ago 1975 this matter was brought up in thisg
House, The point I am really concemmed about now, however, is that this
asgesswent, which is one more of an innurerable number which this govern-
ment seems to be undertaking in every cenceivable kind of area, what it
has done is again cast a guestion over the amployment prospects in

Marystown. S0 may 1 ask the hon. the minister how soon it is5 likely

that this new review will be completed and the uncertainity removed!

And could I couple with that, if I may sc that I will not have to ask
a further supplementary, a questien as to whether or not, for example; if

there are changes to be made is there any indication vet that they will
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MR, D. JAMIESCN: in fagt result in a smaller work
force?

MR. SPEAKER (SIMMS): Hon. minister,

MR, L. BARRY: Mr, Speaker, I do-not .think that

anyone contermplates,including the employees of the Hééystown_
Shipyard,that the yard could continue to proceed on the same basis

as the figures indicared proceeded in the last year where it
suffered a serious loss and that unless the yvard is put into a
position whers - I am not saying it necessarily rust be profit making,

but this is
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ME, BARRY: one guestion which government will have
to decide, in the event there is a conclusion that it cannot be

a profitable cperaticnft I am not saying that it cannot, maybe

it ean ~but in the avent the evidence indicates'it éinnct be a.
profitable speration,government would have to decide what should
be the limit or extent of the subsidy, the annual subsidy, and
there is a limit beyond which this government will not be

prepared to go.

So I am afraid, Mr. Speaker, that
I cannct remove - until I have a full report from the Racord of
Pirectors = I cannot remove the uncertainty which might exist
with respect to the employment picture at the Marystown
Shipyard because we are going to have to determine whether it
is possible to put the vard in a better financial peosition in
the future than it has been in in the past. I am inclined to
think that we will bhe able to do that. I am inclined to believe
that there is a good plant down there. I am inclined to think there
is, and I am perscnally familiar,as you know,with the area, that
there is a skilled and good work force there, pytr perhaps on the
part of all concerned, government, management, and the employees
at the yard, there has besn a tendency not to face up to the hard
realities of life,and if the yard is going te be a viable proposition
attitudes on the part of the employees, attitudes on the part of
management, and I am committing government to take a complete
review as to its approash to the Marystown Yard.

So all I am saying, Mr. Speaker, is that
it is a serious matter. It is a matter which is being actively
pursued at the present time and I hope to be in possession of all
the facts at the earliest possible opportunity so éhat govermment
policy can be dirscted to cure whatever problems might exist at
zhe yard.

HMR. SPEAKER (Simms): The hon. member for Burin-Flacentiz West,

followed by the hen. member for Trinity-sSay de Verde,
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MR. D. HOLLETT: Thank vou, Mr. Speaker. I would like to

ask the hon. minister a further question. In relation to the review

peing aone presenciy by tne owners,wili tmat aiso inciude any o
possible implications or complications for the Maryégcwn Yard

with the still proposed St. John's synchrolife? -

MR. SPEAKER (Simms): The hon. Minister of Mines and Energy.

ME. BAREY: Would the hon. member  repeat the guestion,
T wonder?

MR. HOLLETT: Yeg, gquite easily. what I am asking

tasically is in the present review golng on by the owners of the yard,

which is the government, will it take into consideraticn any possible

impilications or ramifications that the proposed synchrolift for

o T

St. John's would have con the Marystown Yard?

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Minister ¢f Mines and Energy.
MR. BARRY: Mr, Speaker, the Marystown Shipyard is

going to have to stand or fall on its own feet and I for cne am

not geing to be prepared to recommend to government that it be
insulated and put into a cacoon and kept in a unviable financial
position,and any otheyr potential industries which might be
developed in the Province be halted. I submit, Mr. Speaker,
that that is not the way the problems of the Marystown Yard must

be dealt with. The Marystown Yard, Mr, ESpeaker,
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Mr. Barry: any problems that it iz incurring will have to be
solved by government, management, and employees of the Marystown
Shivvard. End I am at a loss to know how the St. John's synchrelift,
which is not in operation, has not taken any business away from the

yard, has anything to do with the probiem that the Leader of the |

Opposition has raised.

SCME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR, JAMTESON: A supplementary, Mr. Speaker,

MR, SPEAKER (SIMMS): A supplementary., the hon. Leader of the
Opposition.

MR, JAMIEZON: Mr. Speaker, by way of a supplementary

gquestion, and just to elaborate, I think the hon. membker for Burin-
Placentia West (Mr. Hollett) was referring to the repeated and published
agsurances by his predecessors and others {a) that Marystown was a
goed operation, indeed it was quite glowing, the reports on it, up
to the last Budget Speech ; and the fact indeed that the synchrolift
would not be proceeded with in a way that would be harmful to the
Marystown cperation. I think if the hon. member locks at the record
he will see that these two things are here probably in the records of
this House.

what I would like to ask is not that the
synchrolift in $t. John's be suspended or anything of that sort, but
whether or not in looking at the future of t@e Marystown yvard the
likely compatibility as oppogsed *o competitiveness of those two
projects will continue tec be one of the main elements in the assessment

a8 the government assured it would be?

HMR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Mines and Energy.
MR, BARRY: tr. Speaker, I am aware of no change in policy

on the part of government as to the compatibility of the St. John's
synchrolift and the Marystown Shipvard, and I suspect a conclusion
has heen made that the two can live together, hnd we have heard a
recent deciszicn from the federal government that the synchrelift is to

be proczeded with, and there it is. It seems to me to be a fait accompli.
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MR, 3ARRY: As far as the Shipyard is concerned,I think I have
already indicated that it is my belief that it is a good Yard in that
we have a good plant, we have a good skilled work force. My
concern and the concern of the Beard of Directors is. that there
are, not just may be, that there appears to be a need to‘ﬁbdats :
and bring in certain modern business management techniques ihto.the
Yard with respect to estimating, with respect to the contrel of costs,
and with respect to accounting and supply of informaticen generally,
and that this should be done at the sconest.

Just one further peoint, Mr. Speaker; we should not
ke too harsh in terms of recognizing that there is a loss here. If we
expect the Marystown Shipyard to proceed as much as possible as a private

profit making
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MR. BARRY:

entarprise would, then there will be good years and there will be bad
years, and there will be some contracts upon which losses will be
incurred. And that is not necessarily a disastrous situation, The
quastion ia, Mr. Speaker, What is the degrse of loss whi‘ch shpr.;ld)be
axpected either in one year or in a number of years? And I am not saving
that merely because there is a loss in cne year, possibly two years,

that that teans that we have to be very concerned about the continued

viability of the Yard, I do not think that is the case, I thipk that

a proper review of the accounting procsdures and the flow of information

. will indicate ways in which the performance of the Yard can be improved

and losses such as have cccurred will be aveided in the future, fThat is

our chijective.

MR. SPEAKER: (Simms} . The hon. the member for Trinity -

Bay de Verde.

MR. P. ROWE: I wish to address a question to the
Minister of Labour and Manpower (Mr. Dinn), and I wish to repeat that

1 do not want to be argumentative or provecative on this gquestisn besause

it deals with the possibilisy of an inshore fishermen's strike, The

minister indicated yesterday that some of the problems betwee_r: the
parties have been resolved and he further indicated that he expected
further resclutions of some of the problems hetween the parties involved
again today. I was wondering if the minisfer could give hon. members
some sort of a progress raport vith respect tu the negotiations- for the
want of a better word« with respect to the negotiations going on between

the union and between the Fish Trades Association and the government?

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the Minister of Labour and
Manpower.
MR, DLIRN: Mr, Speaker, I do not have a lot that

I can report te the House right now, I can say that negotiations are
still ongoing, The Deputy Minister of Labour, Mr. Blanchard, the
Deputy Minister of Fisheries, Mr. Gordon 5Slade, the President of the

Pishermen, Food and Allied Workers Union and Mr. Bill Wells are meeting.
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ME. DINN: They met all vesterday afterncon and
last night until about 4:00 A.M. They were back at the table again this
morning at apround iG:30, I talked o my deputy miaister just before

1 came into the House, They are going back at it agaizj ’at 3:3(_} P.M.

and all I can say £from govermment's point of view is we are going to
leave no stone unturned with respect to attempting to settle the dispute.
I would rather not comment any further on it. As I said, the negotiations

are still ongoing, I do know that the
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MR. DINN: differences, asl see them right now,

are fairly small, We are talkipg about half centg-

AN E0H. sEMSER: Half cents?
MR. DINN: -~ half cents in some caBes now. The

thing about it is I really do not believe that we should have a strike
over these kinds of things but you can never predict,as I said before,
what the outcome of negotiations will be. OFftentimes very minor
things can become very major. What * will say is that the government
have put two officials, Mr. Ted Blanchard and Mr, Gordon Slade,in
there to try to help the parties to resclve their differences and

I think the House should keep in mind that basically we have gone
through most ¢f the negotiating procedures now. We have had a
congiliation officer in there, we have had a conciliation board

set up that could not make recommendations,and we are now at the
point where these negotiations have to continue until we resolve

the differences,er they cannot be resclved and the only way is a
strike. As 1 say,my only comment would he that I would not be
able to understand not being able t0 settle the strike when we get

so close to an sgreement as we have apparently at this point in time.

MR, SPEAKEW:{SIMMS) The hen. member for St, Barbe.
MR, T. BENNETT: Mr. Bpeaker, my guestion is directed

to the hon. Minister of Transportation and Commnications (Mr. BTEtEly

Subject: Pavirg of Route 431. I understand there has been at least
ten vears of“;:;::::;M;;ée to every level of government possible to
have that road upgraded and paved,l feel the pecple have been more
than tolerant. They have been very patient. The road in questinn,nf
course, is within the framework of a naticnal park which adds to the
significance of speeding up demands to have that particular job

done and done with., Up until this time, this year there has been}

I understand.in access of 200,000 visitors to that area.

MR, SPEAXER: Order, please! Would the hon. member
ask his questien,I realize this is his first time standing 30 I - have

allowed some leeway
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MR. T. BENNETT: My, Speaker, the whoela of Hewfoundland

must realize the beauty, the magnitude of the beauty of that area in the

Bonne Bay area, I think most of you, if you have toured Newfoundland at
e taa oot . g et e+ N
all mmust realize it is one of the most beautifyl-areas., My question

to the minister is would it be fair, Mr. Minister, to axpert SEEEdi“g

e

up of action in the direction of having that road upyraded and paved?
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HMR. SPEAYER (Simms): The hon. Minister of Transpeortation

and Communications.

MR, BRELT: Mr., Speaker, I guess the hon. member
is aware by now that that route, youte 431, ig not inciu&gd in thig
year's programme. I yealize that what he said is very true and

I can only tell him that it will be very high on ocur list of

priorities for next year,

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Leader of the Opposition.
MR. JAMIESON: Mr. Speaker, I have a guestion for the

hon. Premier. Theres were news report$ today, and I cannot,of cCourse,

vouche for their accuracy,which suggested that the Premier's predecessor

o had made some kind of either commitment or otherwise with regard to
W —
the home of the former Premier, Mr. Smallweood, that is that he was
. apparently quoted at least as saying that it was unfair that it should

not be returned to him for $1, which I believe he originally zeceived

for it. I wonder if the hon. Premier shares that view or does he have

any comment on that particular news stary?
U —————

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Premier.
PREMIER PECKFCED: Mr. Speaker, I am net familiar with the
issue. I noticed, I think it was in the paper this morning,some

menticn of it and some news reporter asked me about it yesterday. I
s have not had a chance today to check it ocut bat I have mentioned it
to the Clerk of the Executive Council to get a briefing on it this

evening or tomorrow morning and then I will be in a position with my

zolleagues to take a position on it. I am neot aware of the detail

on i1t but I am trying to get the information,
MR. SPEAKER: Crder, please! The time for Oral

guestions has expired.
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NOTICES OF MOTION:

MR. SPEAKER (Simms}): The hon. Minister of Transportation

and Communicatlions.
MR. BRETT: Mr. Bpeaker, I give‘nctiée that I will
con tomorrow ask leave to introduce a bill, "An Act To Amend The

Highway Traffic Act.”

MR. SPEAKER: - The hon. Minister of Lands and Forests.
MR. MCORGAN: Mr. Speaker, I give notice I will on

tomorrow ask leave to introduce a pill entitled, “"An Act To Amend The
Crown Lands Act.”

ANSWERS TO SOUESTICNS FOR WHICH NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN:

MH. SPERKER: The hon. Minister of Finance.
DR. J. COLLINS: Mr. Speaker, yesterday the hon. Leader of

. the Opposition directed certain guestions at me and I see he has now
left the Chamber but he possibly may be within sar sheot. The

questions related to the trend in unemployment that is anticipated

in the ensuing months of the fiscal year and also, I think, he asked

some guestions in regard to the economic prospects of the Province
for the ensuing months because of certain changes, such as the peasures
taken in the United States to deal with some downturn in their
éccnomy.

I have some information on this now,

Mr. Speaker. The seasonal adjusted rate for unemployment
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DR. COLLINS: for June, hasg irproved and

now stands at 15.5 per cent,xAnd that i3 in counterdistinction to
16.4 last month,and it also compares with 16.7 for June of one year
ago. In actual numbers, the labour force increased by 11,000,whereas
the actual numbers employed, that is in the year frc;’June 1978 to
Jurne 1979, the labour force increased by 11,000 and the numb;r of
people employed increased by 10,000 which was a 5.7 per cent
in the mumber of people employed. In:identally,that compares with
an increase of 3.5 per cent for the whole of Canada so we have done
rather better in that regard. It is expected that the unemployment
rate will increase 3 bit towards the end of the year because,of course,
in Newfoundland cur employment is higher in the months £rom June until
September or Octcher. But it is expected that the employment rate will
continue to improve. There will be an increased number of people
entering the labour force and even though our employment rate will
jmprove hecause of seasonal variations there will be some increase
in the unemploytent rate,

Turning to the Newfoundland

economy, Mr. Speaker, the overall measure as wag stated in the
Budget SPeech’for the ensuing months of this year is expected to
grow by something over three per cent. That is in real terms. That
is three per cent not taking into consideratien inflationary aspects
of things. 1t is expected to haeld up for the remainder of the
yemar even though there is a downturn in tﬂe hmerican econcmy, and
particularly in forestry production there is expectad to be no
weakening there, Thera is an international demand for forestry
preducts. The fishery is expacted to remain stable. Thiﬁ of sourse,
has to be locked at in terms of the absence of any prolonged strike
but it ig expected to remain stable. And also in the mining sector,
although there will be spme effects from the recassicn in the United
States, those effects are not expectsd to affect our economy until

sometime next year.
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DPESENTING PETITIONS

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Leader of the
Cpposition.
MR, JAMIESON: Thank you very much, Mr.

Speaker. I have the honour to present a petition signed by a substantial

number ¢f fighermen from the areas in guestion to determine the support

P

of the fishe:men'frum Dildos Trinity Bay for a proposal tp establish,

po—

in the aforementioned location at a =ite presently cccupied by the

community stage,a fish processing feeder plant. By way of support,
may I say that the moperation feel the
completion of this facility will help better serve the fishermen
of'the area, maximize the usage of a building that is presently
fast deteriorating,as well as provide éhbloypenq for a number of
hepeful individuals. And the petition goes on to list a number
of names of fishermen from that area and I have much pleasure in
presenting it today.

ME, SPEAERER: The hon. member fer
Trinity-Bay De Verde.

MR.F.ROVE: Mr., Speaker, I would like

to support the petition presented by the Leader of the Oppoasition

on behalf of a number of fishermen
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Mr., F. Rowe: on the Southern Shore of Trinity Bay. It affects
a number of fishermen in my district as well as the hon. Leader's
district. And the main problem hars appsars to be tha acomisivian
of a community stage built some ten years age which is presently not
weing used by anybody in that particular area. A nﬁméer of -
businessmen have gotten together, have gotten the suppert of the
fishermen for the purpese of taking over this coemmunity stage,
renovating it, and employing up to twenty~five or thirty people onshore.
Sir, I do not know what exactly is the status
of that particular community stage. Now, I think it was built andex
some federal progfamme and there hags always been a problem with respect
to, }au know, whose jurisdiction a community stage comes under once the
thing is built. It was bujlt by the Federal Department of Public
Works or if it was built by the Canada Works prograpme or a Winter Works
pr;gramme or if it was built by say a Provincial programme, the
guestion still arises who is responsible for the actual maintenance
.ef that particular community stage? Seo therein lies the basic problem
with respect to getting this particular stage active and emploving
some people onshore and also benefiting a number of fishermen in the
particular area.
I wish the hon. Minister of Fisheries (Mr. W.
Carter) yare in his seat so that he could probably indicate exactly
what the status of that community stage is at the present time,
so this problem of the acguisition of the stage can bhe dealt with
immediately, and then the businessmen involved could go ahead and
make normal proposals to governmant and seek financial help
and this kind of a thing for the purpose of employing a number of
fishermen and people onshore in that particular area.
So, Sir, it gives me great pleasure to support

that particular petition.
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HMR. SPEAKER [SIMMS): The hon. member for Baie Verte~White Hay.
MH. RIDEOUT: Mr. Speaker, I rise to presant a petition

-

oiv Lehall of 203 residents of Lihe cowmonity of Hing’s sight in my

. T —
district. any by way of preamble, Mr. Speaker, the apprépriate

department will note that the petition is a bit delayed, but it came
in,I understand,while another event was taking place, and it was

therefore inh the Speaker's office until a day or so ago when it was

sent downstairs to me.
e e

Mr, Speaker, the prayer of the petition very

simply requests that the four or fiva mile secticon of road from the

LaScie Highway out to the community of Ming's Bight be ?EEEEEEQ“DG
———
P?EEQf Now, Mr. Speaker, in supporting this petition let me say that

this request has been made by this particular community to the government,
well,ceftainly since I have been here in 1975i1t has been made practically
every year. And in years past there has been correspondence even betweén
various Minjisters of Transportation and Communhiications and the Council
indicating that some upgrading work would be carried ocut on that road.
For example, the year before last one of the ministers at that time,
the present member for Bonavista South (Mr. Morgan), told the community
in writing that substantial upgrading would be carried sut on that
road that particular year, that turns would be taken out, crushed
gravel would be placed on the top, that some pf the hills would be
knocked down, and that some of the culverts that are up through the
ground,broken off in the middle on which you chop up tires now when you
go over, that kind of thing would be done. wWell, Mr. Speaker, that
is thres years ago and it is still net done.

So despite the fact that those assurances
were given in writing , the people of that community are still waiting
for those assurances and for those commitments to be carried ocut
and they have not been carried out to this date,

lat me say alsa, Mr, Speakeyr, that Ming's

Bight is in as close, say, proximity to Advocate Mines as is any other

community on the Baie Verte Peninsula, and therefore, cf course, in addition
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Mr. Eidecut: to the econemic questions of transporting fish over
the gravel road, and the soclal guestions of transporting students

tn the school in RBaie Vaerte and 4o Zeople going back and forth to
work in that community and so on, you also have the adéitional guestieon
which comes into play very much on the Baie Verte Penins&l; and ggat is
the health and safety aspect of the potential contamination of the

road dust by asbestoes fibres.

So, Mr. Speaker, I have very much pleasure in
supporting the petitjon. I refer it to the minister and I hope that
some consideration to be given to it this year. We do not expect -
they are a reasonable bunch of people - they do not expect that it all
be done overnight but they do, I think, Sir, legitimately expect that
after the written commitments of previcus ministers that some of the
commitments that they premised at that time, two or three years ago,
be carried ocut.

S0 I table the petition and ask that it be referred

to the department to which it relates.

796



July 26, 1872 Tape 322 EC-1

CPDERS OF THE DAY

MR. MARSHALL: Order 32, Bill Ne. {Inaudible).

No. 26, I am sorry.

Motion, the hon. tﬁe Pragident of the
Cotncil to introduce a bill, "An Act To Adopt An Anthem For éhe Provinece,”
{Bill No. 15}, carried.
MR, MARSHALL: Order 32.

On moticon, Bill No. 15 read a first
time, ordered read a second time on tomorrow.
MR, MARSHALL: Order 31, Bil} No, 21

Moticn, the hon, the President of the
Council to introduce & bill, "An Act To Amend The District Court Act,

1976," {Bill Wo. 23}, carried,

On motion, Bill ¥o. 23, read a first

time, ordersd read 3 second time on tomorrow. .
MR, MARSEALL: Crder 30, Bi)l Mo, 21

Motion, the heon, the Pregident of the
Counieil to intreduce a bill, "An Act To Remove Anomalies In Provincial
Legislation That May Be Construed As Discriminatery,” {Bill No. 213,
carried.

Cn motion, Bill No. 21, read a first

time, ordered read a seccond time on tomorrow.
MR. MARSHALL: Order 29, Bill He. 20
pr———

Motion, the hon. the President of the
Council to introduce a hill, "An Act To Amend The Chairman Df The Board
0f Commissioners Of Public Utilities (Pensiecn) Act, 1874," (Bill Mo. 20)
carried

On motion, Bill No. 20, read a firast

PRI
time, ordered read a second time on tomorrow,
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HR. MARSHALL: Order 28, Bill He. 22.

Motion, the hon. the President of the
Comeil & iatspduze 3 RElY, “An At To hmsnd Tha Prowinslal Court Aze,
1974," (Bill No. 22), carried.

. -

On motion, Bill No. 22, read-a first

W
time, ordered read a sacond time on toporrow.
HMR. MARSHALL: Ordar 27, 8ill No. 19.

Hotion, tha hon. the Ministar of Justio
(Mr. Ottenhaeimer) to introduce a bill, "An Act To Amend The Intestats
Succession Act,” (Bill No. 19), carried.

on motion, Bill No. 1%, read a first

tima, orderad read a secand tima on tomorrow,
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MR, MARSHALL: Opder 26, Bill Ho. 15.
MR. SPEAKER (Simrs): Order 26, Bill No, 15,

Motion, the hon. Minigter of Justice

to intreduce a bill, "An Act To Adopt an Anthem For The Province." (No. 15)

MR. ROBERTS: You did that already,
MR. SPEAKER: Ho. 1 believe that was my error.

I am sorry. I apologize.

MR. ROBERTS: Wa can only do it once.
MR. SPEAKER: ¥a it the pleasure of the House that the

hon., Minigter of Juatice shall have leave to introduce said Bill?

MR. ROBERTS: No, We did it once.
MR. MARSHALL: Motion Ne. 32 then, Mr. Speaker.
MR, SPEAKER: Yes. 1 apologize for that. It probably

WAE MYy OWn error.
MR. NEARY: ¥You could get the member for St. John's
Centre (Dr. P. McNicholas) to sing it for us.

Motion, the hon. Minister of Mines and
Energy to introduce a bill, "An Act To Facilitate The Development Of
The Hydro-Electric Power Potential Of The Lower Churchill River." (No. 26)

on motion Bill Ho. 26 read a first time,

—~

crdered read a second time on tomorrow.
MR. MARSHALL: Order 25, Bill No. l6.
YR, SPEAKER: Order 25, silw_lf_.___;\

Motion, the hon, Minister of Justice
to introduce a bill, "An Act Regpecting Provincilal Cffances And
Provincial Ccurt Inquiries.” (No. 16)

On motion, Bill No, 16 read a first

time, ordered read a seccnd time on tomarrow.

MR. MARSHALL: Order 24, Bill Neo. 17.
MR. SPEAXER: Order 24, Bill Ho. 17.
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Motion, the hon. Minlster of Justice
to introduce a bill, "An Act Respecting Small Claims.” (Bill Ne. 17)
On motion, Bill No. 17 read a first

time, ordered read a second time on tomorrow. L.
MR, MARSHALL: Order 23, Bill No. 18,
MR, SPEAFRER: Crder 23, Bill No. 18,
Motion, the hon. Minlster of Justice
to introduce a bill, "An Act To Amend The Firg Pravention Act." (Bill No. 18)
Cn motion, Bill No. 18 read a first
’-—__‘—“______—“———_

time, crdered read a sernnd time op tomorrow.

MR. SPEAKER (Simm=}: The hon. President of the Council.

MR. MARSHALL: I would like to call Committee of

Supply but I do not see it on the motions on the Order Paper. Interim

—————

Supply, is it there?

—————

AN HON. MEMBER: Orders of the Day, Crder No. 2.
MR, MARSHALL: Oh yes, Committee of Supply.
MR. SPEAKER: Committee of Supply, order 2.
MR. NERRY: A pocr House Leader.

On motion,that the House resolvae itself

ints Committee of Supply, Mr. Speaker left the Chair,

MR, CHAIRMAN (BPutt): Order, please!
Subhead 301-01 - Executive Council.
The hon. Minister of Justice.

MR. OTTENHEIMER: Mr. Chairman, briefly on this because

the last time the Committee was considering this astimate there was

some discugszion on contractual public servants ¢r pecople performing

mamarr—

public functicns contractually. Hon. members will, or at least those

who were here last year, will recall that an amendment was passed
in The Financial Administration Act to the following sffect, a
quite brief one, "Except as otherwise provided in any act,it is a

condition of sverv
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MR. G, OTTENHEIMER: contract providing for the payment

of any money by Her Majesty, the paymant thereander it subject to there

being an appropriation for the particular goods or services for the

fisc al year in which payment upder that contract falls A;iue. obvicusly,
the effect of that is that each year it is up tw the Lag:i.slr;\tu:a

to vote Supply, to vote salary. I am not speaking now with respect to
any specific coptract, just in geparal. I suppose that the principle there
is one of the supremesys of the Legislatura a.nd that is the protaction
tharecf. How thare is, of course, the pogsibility, as the hon. membar.
for the Strait of BelleIcle (Mr, E. Robarts) mentioned and mentioned in
a quest.torlx to me last weck soma time, of enabling lagislation or a
statute, a contract which has a particular statutory autherization.
And, of course, as the hon. gentleman knows as well, the principle of
parliamantary supremacy would not be affected thera because Parliament
could repeai it in the next session. VObviou.nly, that is a more
drastic way and I am not suggesting thatas & thing responsible people
2o unless thera i3 very due causae and if there is very dua causa it
could be done and no doubt has heen done.

AN HON. MEMBER: 1f parliament suthorized it then
Parliament is still supreme.

MR, G. OTTIENHEIMER: Yes. So the distinction between the

position of & contractual employee having his contract through statute
or otherwiss, in the fina) analysis the effect can be the sames if the

Legislatura -

MR. ROBERTS: If the Legislature rules.
MR, G. OTTERHEIMER: Yes, But a person under contract and

the Lagislature refuses to vota monay than tha Legiglature is suprems.
But if a parson has a contract through statute or a statutory
snactmant =

MR. ROBERTS: Mo problem,

HR. G. OTTENHEIMER: - po problem in the voting, it is rot
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MR, G, OTTEMHEIMER: voted on, It is statutory but it is

ot the 100 per cent security because the Legislature ast in a

supply, not in a supply actien -

MR, E. ROBERTS: {Inaudikle) in the statutory

salary (iraudible).

MR, G. OTTENHEIMER: Yes, Mo, the only point I am making

is that if there is not the 100 per cent security even through the
statutory manner because the Legislature may if it wishes for some
purposes repeal the statute. p\ZH\“”

MR, E, ROBERTS: ngncw. Ho problem on that, Mr.

Chairman, I thank the hsn. gentleman.

MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon. member for the Strait of
Belle Isle,
1

" MR, E, ROBERTS: I do not know in Committee if we

need always to - as long as Your Honour recognizes 3 member, unless it
is pecessary for the purpose of recording for Hansard because in
Committee, as Your Honour knows, we will often be up and down
and it is much less formal,of course,than the House. But I gather

I have been recognized by Your Honpour and I thank Your Honour.

The minister and I, I think, are
heart to heart, mind %0 mind or whatever that calypso song once said,
I agree with him and I think that what he said reflects the same
doctrine I was advancing the other day. I'ma&e a general statement
of the law as I understood it to be,He. has found a specific
statutory example and, of course, our statutes are filled with examples
of contracts that have been ratified by the Legislature and quite

properly so. I think the minister will alse find,if I am not mistaken,

in the Department of Supply Act, the Act that ereates, vhatever that

department is row called,the power in the Minister of Supply to make

contracts for more than a one year period on certain terms if it is

a particularly good buy and so forth.

Now, whiat I am concerned with is the

situation which could emerge if, for example, the goverpment were to
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MR. E. FOBERTS: enter into a contract, a minister

acting in rignt of the Crown, were to entsr into a contract for say

a five ysar period. I do not want to talk about any specitic contract.

tat us forget any examples there may or may not have be.'a‘n, thay are

not germans to this argument - this question, it is not an argument. A five
year contract is antered into in perfact good faith on both sidas—,
and the Legislature in the first year votes the Supply, there is no
othé: specific authorjzation, there has been no bill an a.n:;: to
ratify, adopt and confirm a contract with Mr. A for his personal
garvicas. Now, what happans if in the second year.for some reason,
any reason,forget whether it is the govermment's failure to ask,orx
whather it is tha goverrment's desire mot ko ask, it could be either
I would suggest,or it could conceivably be the inability of the
government to win the supportof the Committee and that would lead to a general
election and that is another peint altogether. What happens if that

contract = i:f no money is voted Iin the second yearp D;es the person

who is not going to get his salary because there 1s no legislative
authorization to pay it and the comptroller will refuse to pay it

and the deputy minister involved will refuse to pay that salary. he

would have no choice otherwise ha i3 personally responsible, does
" that person than have a right of action not against the minister

personally because the minister has not actad personally he has

actad, you know, so and so acting in right of the Crown as minister

of this or minister cf whatever it may be.

And what concerns me particularly

is that conceivably could arise and what I want to aveid and perhaps

the minister - I do not want to carry on much longer, we have had a

good ventlilation of the topic. If the minister could simply assure

me that we will not See an out- of-court compromise,because what

would bother ma Is if
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MR. ROBERTS: the man with the five
year contract got his lawyer to come in and say to the minister,
"Look 1 could embarrass the daylights out off you by suing you.
and then putting you on the scot and seeing what the Supreme Court
would do."” And then the response is, "Alright we wiil give you three
years salary and we will gsettle out off court." Bingo) Theﬁthe
naxt thing we know, Supplementary Stpply the naxt year - we might
_not even know it hag been done until the Auditer General picks
it up two or three years down the pike, and that guite literally
could happen. So maybe if tha minister could tell me - obvicusly
he and I are of one mind on the law. His officials who know the
law have told him what the law is and he has told it to us and
it is easentially as I put it to the committee on Tueaday when
we met, So what concerns me now is what happens-and I am putting
an academic guestion but it is not completely unforeseeable or
unthinkable <« yhat does happen when the government chooss to brmak
a contract and they do not cause supply to go through the second year?
boes the person who is a party to that contract have a right of
action against the government and if 8o will the government dafend
it or will they compromise £t?
fﬁﬁ.AéiiﬁHHEIHER:N Mr. Chairman,
_ MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon. Ministar of
Justice. .
MR. OTTENHEIMER: Whather the person had a
right of action or not I -
MR, ROBERTS: No. I am not asking fer
a legal opinion.
MHE. OTTENHEIMER: - but certainly if an acticn
were taken I think the government has a respensibility to the Publie
Purse,to protect the Publie Purse and not to spend money unnecessarily
and not to spend money for the zake of convenience, If a governmant
is lmoally obliged to make an award then obvicusly that iz a diffarent

matter but I not think it would be proper to spend money without it
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MR, OTTEMHEIMER! baing reagquired to céo so.

That would be, you know, somewhat financially irresponsible, I

think what the hon. gentleman was thinking of was a settlement so that
somebody would not seek a court decisjon.

MR. ROBERTS: Yes. Tha minister is
cetting to the point. He says, "If the government ars not :eéuiiaﬁ to",
I think, was his phrase, now the real guestion th#n bacomes,What is
required?” It is one thing if a Deputy Minister or the Chief Law
Officer says, "Minister my advice to you, Sir, is that we will likely
ba found liable, wa will settle it." Now I know in practice, in the
coemercial hurly-burly downtcwn that happens often., I suppose for
every hundrad claims that are put forward,in say motor vehicle work,

95 per cent of them are compromised on the advice of the

solicitors on either side saying to their respective clients, “Lock
settle this ona.” 1f the mininter would say to me that if such

an action is launchad the government will let dafund-it, will let

it proceed to judgement and then if the Suprema Court says, "In ocur
opinion, having considered this matter we find the govermment are liable,”
then T have no quarrel. Maybe I would think they would be wrong but then
the Housma changes the law. The Supreme Court applies the law and
interpreta it. But I ses a clear and present danger of a sattlement
.being made of several hundred thousand dollars. Because if you take

a salary,of say, 540,000 a year for five years that is $200,000

being made on the advice of an official and maybe it is scound advice,
but what I get at, Sir, the principle underlying it all is that

mopney would have been gpent, tha House would have hmd no control over
it first nor last and that.of course,gees right to the root of the

whols purpose and being of this Housea of Asgembly.

MR, OTTENHEIMER: Mr. Chairman.

MR. CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon. Minfister of
Justice.

MR, OTTENHEIMER: A brief comment there.

Certainly, I thipk in general the principle should be that money should
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MR. OTTENHEIMER: not be paid out in this

type of a ¢ircumstance unless there is a court order to that effect.

MR. ROBERTS: A judgement.
MR. OTTENHEIMER: Yas. I think it would ba

necessary to state along with that,that in each speciiic instance
ebviously one would wish to have a scund legal opinion from one of
the soliciters. I think _ that is the general principle but I think
\in aach specific ipstance ii; would be necessary to have an opinien
;;cause the clrcumstances could be very, very different, could they
" not?

¥ R, ROBERTS: To my knowledge this

question has never been litigated in this Province, To my knewledge.

I will let it go.

HE. CHAIRMAN: The hon. member for
LaPoile.
MR. NEARY: . Mr. Chairman, I concur

with oy hon. colleague, Sir, that - I beliave what my hon. colleague
\is trying to get at thers is the fact that when the Premisr and the
ministers or anybody on behalf of government anters into long-term
contracts like the Chairman of the Action Gmup' which is a ten year
wontract-I believe somebody in the House, on tha other side I belimve,
astimated the contract to be in the vicinity of three quarters of a

million dollars. I am not gure if it was somebody on the other =ide

or Mr. Cole himself. 5o obvicusly,
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BR. S. NEARY: Mr. Chailrman, it is going to cost the
taxpayers of this Province an arm and a leg to get out of that contract.
And the hon. the Premiar mey send for Mr. Cole and have him come inte
the eighth fleor, or take him: down in the privata_hining recom,down
in the Kitchen Cabinet downstairs and they may have a chat but Mr.

Cele i3 laughing all the way to the bank thanks to the negligence,
thanks to the genercsity of Mr. Moores and the hon. gang that sat

around the round table on the sighth floor up until March 17th., 1979.
Mr. Cole is laughing all the way to the bank. The contract is estimated
to be in the vicinity of three quarters of a million dollars and I would
suggest, Mr. Chairman, that Mr. Cole is not geing to let qo very easily
plus the‘fact,by the way, that it was also in the contract that he would
be appointed a senior Deputy Minister,in a position with senior Deputy
Winister's status. The whole thing was crazy, absolutely cracy, it was
insana. Who ever dreamt it up must have had a temporarcy 1apqe of
sanity, it was so crazy. The hon. gentleman knows we argued against

it on this side of the House with no avail.

And now the taxpaysrs ars going to have
to pay thg penalty. And the same way with Mr. Martin. I did Mr. Martin
the graatest favour -as a matter of fact,I am after doing twe or three
Tory candidates favours in this Province. Mr. Dick Green, when I
defeated him over on Bell Island I did him the greatest favour that
I ever did anybody in wy life and I did the same thing for Mr. Martin
out in LaPoile.

MR, SIMMONS: Do not forget the fellow who got the farm (inaudible).
MR. S, NEARY:s and I am not forgetting the fallow who has
the farm tractor and all the other Rural Development duthority grants,

that I defeated over on Hell Island.

AN HOW., MEMBER: whe was it?
MR. S. NEARY: Who wa= it? It was the hockey plaver who

ran against me twice.
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MR. SIMMONS: It was a goed £ry, 1 suppose.
MR, 5. NERRY: Yag, he made a good run at it. I

enly haar him by -
MR. SIMMONS: (Inaudible) made a good try to gat hisg

nama on the record.

MR, S, NEARY: He tried to get his name on the record,
did he? The other gantleman that I defeatad is now down in-the
Juatice Department. I have no qualms about that, the hon. gentleman
earned his spurs. The other gentleman that I defeated is also on

the payroll - we have never heard anything about him in years - he

is the Chief Public Works Inspector in Westmrn-Hewfoundland.

MR. SIMMONS: R Is that right?

MR. 5. NEARY: Yes. I do not believe he has ever

inspected a building yet.

MR, R, STMMONS: He is an Ichabod Crane, is he?
MR. 5. NEARY: That 1la right. 50 I have done mors

Tory candidates favours - they all end up better off than I am, Mr.
Martin included.

MR. R, SIMMOMS: You see,'steve: anyone who takes you
on deserves a good job.

MR. 5. NEARY: Well, that is right. I mean they know
they are being sacrificial lambs ané so they cbvicusly go into the
race with a - I do not know if Mr. Martin was undar contract when

he ran against me, If he was,T would like to hear the Minister of
Justice (Mr. Ottenheimer) give his opinion en that. I have a feeling
that Mr. Cabot Martin,with all due respect to the gentleman,was

under contract, Had not signed the contract?- the Premlier is nodding
his head - had not signed his contract! Certainly he had negotiated
a contract with the hon. gentleman because the hon. gentleman told us

befare the House was dissolved.
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PREMIER PECKFORD: He had a leave of absence like every

other perscn -~

AN HOM. MEMBER: Laave without pay.

MR. S. NEARY: | You mean he was on salary at the time?

AN HON. MEMBER: The ceontract was siqned-. -

MR. 5. MEARY: The contract was signed. Oh; Mr. Speaker,

now we ars getting at something - here, Sir, I am not sure whather that

is legal or not I would like to get the Minister of Justice (Mr. Ottanheimer)
to give his advice an that. He was not in the category of a rublic

servant, he was under contract. He was working for the Premier's office

on a contractual basis. Was there any fee for service rinvelved

or just a straight salary?

PREMIER PECKEQRD: Whatever the contract gaid,
MR. S. NERRY: DO we hage the contract?
PREMIER PECKFORD: I tabled the contract yesterday.

MR. 5. NEARY: I was not hera I will take a lock at it.
That is all richt,I will lock at it, Mr. Chairman.

PREMIER PECKFORD: Well, I am sorry if I had net known you
ware not .ﬁ;ra I would have tabled it for you again today.

MR. S. HEARY: The hon. gentlemen, there is no need

in him getting upset.
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MR. NEARY: I am not going to gpant the afternoon on the
pride of the Tory party, Mr. Martin. All I want to know is if he
wag under contract when h® ran against ae? And the hon. gentleman
confirmed that he was, but he had leave of absence. Who' did he get
the leave of absence from? Did he have to apply to the Chief of

the Public Service or did he go to his boss, the hon. gentleman?

AN HON. MEMBER: I had to resign.

MR. NEARY: This gentlaman here behind me had to resign his
position -

AN HON. MEMBER: Wwith the Department of Fisheries.

PREMIER PECKFORD: {Inaudinhle) of tha Public Service. There were

other candidates whe ran who had to do the same thing.

MR, NEARY: In other words, Mr. Martin had the preferential
treatment.

AN HON. MEMBER: Yes.

MR, NEARY: The preferenfial treatment. Well why do you

just not admit it?

PREMIER FPECKFORD: He wasg not a member of the Public Sarvice.

MR. NEARY: Well now you are = make up your mind, it was
one thing or the other. The hon. gentleman just told us that he was
granted a leave of absence the same as any other public servant.

PREMIER PECKFORD: Ne, I never said that., I never said that.

MR, NEAHY: My hon. friernd could not get a leave of absence.

PREMIER PECKFORD: I never said that. Do not put words in my

mouth. I did not say that. I saild that the hon. gentleman had a
contract. That 15 not the same as every public servant has in the
Province.

MR. NEARY: Mr. Chairman, what I would like to know - I
am net a lawyer and I am so naive that I do not follow that logic
the hon. gentleman just £lung at me, it is enough to boggle my mind
and my imagination. He had a contract. He had a contract. BAnd
then 211 of a sudden he did not have a contract. He can go out and

run in an election, and then he can c¢ome back and his contract is picked
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Hr. Neary: again. Is that what the hon. gantleman i3 saying?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!

MR. NEARY: Was the centract cancelled?  Was the
contract set aslde? Was it cancelled or was it just‘laid on the table?
MR, WHITE: pig he get paid? i
MR.MEARY : Did he get paidy That is a good question.
bid he get paid while he was out running in that campaign in LaPoile?

AN HON. MEMBER: It was retroactive from the 26th. of
Maych?

ER. NEARY: Was it retroactive from the 26th. of
March? So he got paig? Ho,he did not get paid.

AN HOR. HEHEER:' He did not.

MR. NEARY: Sa, Hr. Chairman, the argument here -

~ AN HON. MEMEBER: The 26th. of March.

MR, NEARY: Ch the 26th. of March.

MR, smHONS: {(Inaudible) three montha.

MR. NERRY: ~ the emplioyment shall be for a period of two
yearg and shall be deemed to have commenced an the 26th. day of March
A.D, 1975. Could the hon. gentleman tell me whether his candidate

in LaPoile was p'aid while he was cka:apaigning?

MHR. MORGAN: You are forgiven Eof outdeating him, boy!

MR, NEARY: Oh, Mr. Chairman, the hon. gentleman had me beaten
before the House was dissolved. The hon. géntleman sat over thera
crowing and barking and hellyaching about how wonderful this was,

This pride of the Tory party was going to clean me up , going to gut

me cut, and I was afraid. WwWell the hon. gentleman does not have very
mich to say about it now.

MR. MORGAN: You will never {inaudible} beaten, will you? Vindictive!
MR. NEARY: Almost is not quite enough, not quite enocugh.

It is not like the MHL, Mr. Chairman, you do not get a chance to playoff,

there is no semi finals, you either win or lose. And the hon. gentleman
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Mr. Neary: for Mapkaupi (Mr. Goudie) has won his seat just as
mich as the hon. gentleman for Bonavista South (Mr. Morgan}, even though
it was only by thirty odd votes. There are no semi finals, no playoffs.
And so what I am asking the hon. gentleman to clarify
i5 whether or not Mr. Martin was paid when he was campaighing? or was
he docked? And is this standard procedure? This is coming out now
as new peliey. and why do net the people in the Public Service have
the same privilege as a person who is under contract? Why cannot they
take leave of absence and come back to their jebs if they so desire?
Why give a few the preferential treatment and make the others pay the
supreme sacrifice?
Mr. Chairman, the cother thing I want to raise here under

this,whila we are on the Premier's salary, for the last seven or eight

years in this Province, Sir, for the last seven years,at least,we have
- had a cileosed-door policy in Newfocundland. gor twenty-three vears we
had an open-door policy whereby the Premier of this Province who occupied
the Premier's chair cn the Eighth Floor of Confederation Building saw
every Delegation, saw every individual, saw everybedy, everybody but
everybody, the door was open, and it did not make any difference if
you were an aristocrat or if you were a welfare recipient, if you could
go down there and sit long enough on the Eighth Floor you would
eventually get to see the Premier of the Prevince.

How would the hon. gentleman tall us what kind of

a policy the hon, gentleman 1is geing to adopt? Is he going to put

up the barriers down there the same as his predecessor? 1Is ha going

to use all of these flunkies that he got here to stop pecple from

getting in to see the hen. gentleman? I3 he just going to pick and

choose?  Is he just going to say, I will gas ny frlends, and that

iz all? Or is the hon. gentleman going to run an ocpen~door policy

4s we vere so used to for twenty-three Years in this Province?

AN HOW. MEMBER: That is a laugh!
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MR. NEARY: That is no laugh, Sir! That is no
laugh! I have a feeling that the hon. gentleman might be inclined to
run an open-Goor policy, at ieast, I hope the hon. gentleman does.
Because if the hon. gentleman does not do that ke is gcfi.flg to disappoint
me, disappoint me greatly, I know it is hard work, Sir. You have to
punch in eighteen and twenty hours a day and you have to be prepared for
anything. And you have to have your Cabinet meetings and you have to
dictate your correspondence and attend tha House and all that sort of
thing, se it is very, very tiresome and very gruelling and very hard
but it has to be done, For seven years the Bth Floor of Confederation
fuilding was barricaded, was blocked off from the people of this
Province, from the elactorate. They were lucky the last vear or so.
The Federation of Labour came in with their annual brief and they wera
lucky to get five or ten minutes in the Cabinet room. I would like
o hear the hon. gentleman express his views on that, whether or not
the hon. gentleman is going to run an open-door policy or is he going
to set up the barricades the same as his predecessor dié down there?
By the time you get through a dozen « Mr. Chairman -
MR. CHAIRMAN: (Butt) Order, pleage!

The hon. member, your time has expired.
MR. HEARY: Oh, I will be back at it again in a
couple of minutes, Your Honour.
MR. CHATRMAN: The hon, -the merber for Burgeo -
Bay d'Espoir.
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Chairman, first of all, I would say
to my colleague who has just finished speaking that if there is xcxe
ambiguity about the contract of the gentleman he was mentioning, perhaps
a more precise caswe,if he wants to pursue it,is the one invelving the
number of Cabinet ministears whom the former Premier laid off for an
interim period during the leadership. He removed them from their
portfolics, you remember, and these were his words, that he was removing
them from their portfolios until the convention was over. So for a month

or so the member for Bonavista South (Mr. Morgan) was removed from his
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MR. SIMMONS: portfolic as a candidate. The member
for st. Mary's - The Capes (Mr. W. Carter) was removed because he was

& candidate. The pressnt Premier was resmoved becasse hz wag 3 cendidace,
and others. HNow the gquestion is, Did these fellows draw Cabinet salary

-

during that period - -

MR. NEARY: Right.
MR, SIMMONS: - when they were not, by the Premier's

own word, doing their job? He took them cut of the job because they were

so busy being candidates., I am sure that my good friend, the President of
the Tory Party will remember the statement, The former Premier togk them
out of their jobs, he removed them from their jobs, he made them un-Cabinet
. ministers, he unmads them during that period. And the guestion arises
whether during that period the member for Bonavista South (Mr., Morgan)
z:gceived a Cabinet salary for work that he was not doing because he was

tnld by the Premiar of the day not to do it, The guestion arisas as to
whether the present Premier in his capacity as Minister of Mines and

Energy before he was removed from that job because he was a candidate in

the leadership of last March - the question arises as to whether he received
salary during that period for work he did not perform, Mr. Chairman, because
the former Premier, Mr. Moores, had removed him from the job until the

leadarship convention was over.

MR, NEARY: Correct.
MR. SIMMONS: So there are a number of issues along the

vein of the one raised by my colleague, a number of issues as to whether,
indeed, a number of individuals have received remmeration for work which
they did net perform because they were busy full-time, very much in the

public eye, doing something else.

MR, NEARY: They should turn it in if they did.
MR, SIMMONS: Well, if they did, I have no doubt now

that I have drawn it to their attention that thers will be a rush to the
central cashier down there with cheques paying back this amount which would
be -

MR, NEARY: They ought to be certified cheques too.
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MR, SIMMONS: I hava great faith in the mambar for
Bopavista South (Mr. Morgan}). I have no doubt that he did not taks the
money cobaciously iFf he took it and (hat he w«illi thils alvernoon ~ thers
are only twelva minutas now before the cashier goes home for the day

8o parhaps it will be tomorrow now ~ he will ba down thers with his
personal chegue giving the refund to the central cashier with a little
nota eaxplaining that 'This is some money I received doring the leadership
campaign when I was working hard to becoma laader of the Tory Party.
There i3 no pay for that, not bacoming leader - there is pay if you get
to be leadar. That did not happen in the case of my friend from
Bonavista South, but I am sure ha will give a little note explaining

to cha central cashier so

815




July 26, 1979 Tape Ho. 329 HM -1

MR. SIMMONS: she is nct too confused on the subject.

on another subject, Mr. Chairman, I
hope the Premier or scmebody who will communicate to him, perhaps
the Minister of Municipal Affairs {Mr. N. Windsor} whom'; see in
the pracincts of the House,would communicate to him our particular
concern on the Home Ownearship Programme. I have had a numbar of
people, I do not know how many, certainly since I rajised the matter
in the House a couple of days ago I have had I suppose twenty,
twenty-two, twenty-three people eithar phone me or come to me, in
one ¢ase write me A note on the subjectJ pe&pl- who are directly
affected, I repeat, peovple who are directly affacted by.the change
in the government's position.

As a Party, the Tory Party said before
tha election to home-owners, or would-be home-owners, "We wiil give
you $1500." That is the way they understood it. Now thay £ind that
in some cases they will only get $500 and in scme other cases they
will not even get the $500 if they had %he building heyond tha floor
stage as of August 1, next Wednesday 1 beliasve.

I would hope the Premier will say to the
House, and therefore to the Province, what the rationale is, what the
reason is behind this bit of fancy footwark, why thers was need for
a change, why it was needful to renege, to go back on his promise to
the people of every part of this Province, in my own district, the
people of Carbonear, the people here im St. John's, a number of placas
who called me, & couple, I say to the minister, from Mount Pearl
who called me last evening, peopla around this Province generally whe
are concerned abcut the issue, who feel lat dewn by the issus and I
wonder, 1f in light of what has happened in the past few days,
the public knowledge now that government intends to pay only $500,

I wonder would the Premier indicate ta the House what has happened?
Have they run out of money? Was the promise made befora the alection,
without a full Knawledge of the facts as to how much monay this

promise wag going to cost?
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MR. STMMONS: I am pure it can be candy-coatad, I am aure
it can be explained in gentle terms, but it is going to take a lot
of explaining to explain to the fellow wno thought he was going to gat
§1500 that he is only going to get $500, or to explain to the fellow
who thought he was going to get $15C0 he is not gaing to get
anything, not a cent.
I would hope that the Premisr in the

next hour or so in Committee, sometime Refore six,if he is so
dispoged, will explain to ua if there has been some review of this
rather unfortunate decision by government, a decision to renege
on the promise of the Tory Party during the electicn. I would hope
now that there will be some rasoclution of it. I hope the Premier can
stand and say, "Look, we did make a promisge on the 18th. of June

. and we now want to keep that promise and we are going to see to if
that avery person whe has got a home, whe has built a first home
or is buying a first homs, whe has bought it since the 18th. of
June,” bacause that was when the promise was made, and people
made their decisions,And this is the point I would like to make to
the Government House Leader, that peopla when they hear an announcement
like this they do not deal in technicalities, they do not deal in
questicns like, "When will this come into effect? Will it be the
igt. of August? Will it be the lst. of September?" They automatically
assume, and I believe rightly, Mr Chairman,  that if the Leader of the
party which is also the Government of the Province makes a statement
an June 18th,, they fully assume that decisions they make,related to
that announcement,after June 18th. will be affected by the announcemant.
They de not step and say, "Now when will this come into effact?" The
average person does not deal in those technicalities. He does not say,
*1 better not buy the house today because it might not be until July ist.,

it may not be until August lat. And I say in all henesty to the
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MR. SIMMONS: government, in all frankness,

I believe the government has to tie its program to June 18tn., Or you might
want to pick some other date that is more convenient from a poorkesping
standpoint, probably Juna 15th or gemething like that. fqune laph_is somewhere
past the middle of the month but pick a good bookkeeping date, probably

June 15th, but certainly no later than June 18th, and say to the people

of the Province wha in scme cases marked their ballots on the basis of that
particular commitment from the Tory party: say to them, “If you have

purchase@ a house since June 18th or if you have a housa which
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MR, SIMMONS: was not,sday, more than 60 per cent
complete by June l8th - by June 18th, not Augqust 1st - then we will pay
yeu pst $500, nmot $£1,000, we will pay you £1,500 oo we, tha Tory Party,
promised on Juna l8th., I beliave that is the only fair axtrapalation,
the only fair interpretation of the policy commitment mads by the Tery

Party leading up to June 18th, that the policy ought to comes into

affect -
AN HON, MEMBER: A basutiful word.
HR. SIMMONS: Yax, would you find out what it means

and then tell ma? I think the only fair application of it ig for the
government to say, as of June lBth the programum is into effect. Then
you will have to define, obvicusly, what parcentaga completion ought to
apply - and I do not buy this business about it being only to floor lavel.
I balieve it ahould provida that a house that is say less than 60 per cent
or 65 par cent complete should qualify. And why do I say that? - for this
reason, becausa a number of people whan they heard the announcemant leading
up to June 1Sth, said, 'I am going to get §1,500 for the house.' They
_then went out and incurred new axpenditures that they would not have
incurrad. Thay sald, 'Look, I have an extra $1,500 I can spend on my
house now.' And they wers planning first just to complate the kitchen
and perhaps the one bedroom. And then they said, 'Tha Tory Government is
going to givea us $1,500 so I can complete tha badreoom for the youngstars
too.' They incurred additional expenses on the basis of an understanding
that theay ware going to get $1,500 from this governmant. The governmant
have renaged on this promise, but I have faith that perhaps they have
changad their minds again in the last few days. And I would hope the
Premier during the Committes stage might tell us and clarify a little
further for us what the governmant's real intention is on this homs

ownership grant programma.

MR, CHATRMAN: (Butt) Tha hon. the membar for LaPoila.
MR. NEARY: Does the hon. the Pramier wish to answer

soma of the - fine, I will yield,

MR, CHAIRMAN: The hon. the Premier,
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PREMIER PECXFORD: Yes, Mr. Chairman, there wers a number of

questions, The contract ona is one that the Minister of Juutice
{M», C+trarhpimar} addressed himself to and there is some inderstanding .
hetwaen both sides. The only two isasuss - I covered most of the various
divisions in my opening remarks undar the LLautnnmt-Gov;nm:'l
establigshment or under thea Premier's Offica, whersver they are right now.
And than talking about tha salarias, the increasa is there simply because
there are a number of positicns which had not hithertofore besn paid out
of the Prumier's Office although they wers in the Pramisr's Office
physically, are now thers. And the figurss are also inflatad in the
sanss that thera are thres vacancies there but thare is a salary parcel
or unit in thers for those vacancies. Of course, I have indicatad on a
numbar of occasions that I have baen trying to streamline tha Premier's

~ Offices around the Province and will not be filling these vacancies.

The two issuss brought up by mexbars
today - cne had to do with Mr, Cabot Martin, who is a senior policy
advisor of the Premiar's, and whather that gencleman was paid during
the time that hes was a candidate for the Progressive Canservativs Pa.rty'
of Hewfoundland, Mr, Martin wrote me on that matter and requested a
laave of absance. I have tha lettar here, Mr. Chairman: "I would resign
wy present position on the date on which I first took my sext in the
House of Assembly. I wish parmisszion to take laave of absence without
pay for tha period concernsd to run in the provincial general slection.”
And I acknowledged and acceaptad that affair, ard there is the copy of it
all for anybody to sea.

On the other matter that was brought up
by, I think, the membar for Burgec -~ Bay 4'Espoir (Mr. Simmons} on the
formmr Premiar making 2 statement as it related to certain ministers who
wers running in the laadarship cagpaign, I do not know what stataments
particularly that the mexber is refarring toc. Thers was an Order-in-Council
passad wvhich daalt with any time that ministers were out of town, acting
ministers were appointed for that period of time that those ministers wers

out of town so that signing could occur in those departments and decisions
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PREMIER PECKFORD: could be made. So there has been no

breach of any law or any rula or regqulation as it rslates to the payment
of ministers furing tha leadership carpaign., It is 2! Imgal, aboveboazd
and the way it is suppossd to be. ’ -

So on those two lgsums, the one brought
\p by the membar for LaPoile {Mr. Neary) as it relatad to Mr. Martin and
whather he got paid during the election, ha did not and there is

documentation to prove it.
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Premier Peckford: and as it relates to the guestion of ministers

. during the Leadership Convention, everything was done legal and ahoveboard
and there is documentation to prove thar which T will fable as well,
if members want me to. I think those arxe the two main issues.
The other guesticn is the open-do%x, ¢l§seé—dmo:
policy that the hon. member for LaPeile (Mr. Neaxy)-M;Y only
answer to thaﬁ, Mr. Chairman, from vwhere I gtand myself is that any person
in St. John's who passes by the Confederation Building in the mornings
or in the evenings,or who comes upcon the Premier's floor physically
will attest to the way I operate, And anybody who has known me since

1972;as a member or as a minister, can attest teo the way I operate.

gnd anybody who wantg to see me will see me., I have them lined up

three and four deep,or ten and fifteen deep sometimes,down in the affice.
gnd I intend to try to see as many people as I can while I am the Premier
QE the Province. and even further than that, Mr. Chairman, I have
indicated to the Cabinet and to members in the Public Service and will

be doing so on a regular basis over the next two months, that not only
should, you know, mail be answered promptly in all departments, but

ali public servants in the building or who work for the government should
always have a smile con their face and be courtesy to citizens as they

walk into the Lobby of the Confederation Building. Sometimes, I know

I did when I came inte this building when I was an opdinary citizen

and I went along to a counter to get something,or to ask for a map, it was,
"what do you want today"? It was almost, "What are you doing here

as a taxpaver?"

AN BOH. MEMBER: wondering out loud.

FREMIER PECKFORD: Yes, wondering out loud, what some citizen who owns

a brick or some of the material in this buiiding iz doing here. And I
always get very mad about those kinds of things and I am attempting now,
through appropriate channels, but firmly, te indicate to evervbody that
we are here to serve the pecople of Newfoundland, and we must be courtepus

and we must treat citirzens and the electors in this Provinece with respect and
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Fremipr Peckford: do what we can to assist them and to accommedate

the concerns and the requests that they have.

SCME HOM. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

PREMIER PECKTFORD: I intend to continue that policy.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! "

DREMIER PECKFCRD: And if we do not, responses to correspondence, and to

teigphone ealls are not what they should be,then somebody is going to have

to answer for it and I will see that they do. ﬁ\\%h !
MR, CHRAIRMAN (MR. BUTT): The hon. member for Lewisporte. ;
MR, WHITE: Seeing that we are getting it all out in

- the copen and getting things straightened out,there are a couple of things
in relaticn to the Premier's office chat he alluded to last day when
we &iscussed the estimates, which wag Tuesday, and that is the situation
in Central Newfcundland. Feyr the last couple of vears I have had the
;hoﬁking experience of seeing two Premiers cifices fully staffed twenty

miles apart, one in Grand Falls where thers izs- I think, there were three
[

employees. The Speaker,now,was an assistent to the Premi
istaht to the iremy

here. I

think there was alse an assistant to a minister in the same cffice getting
R —

the same kind of salary and in Botwood, not very far from Grand Falls,
ety

twenty miles, there was another Premier's office manned by Mr. Bin

[ S—

And those two gentlemen, the present Speaker and Mr. Din-Mr. Din Billard

became sort of=peolitical organizers I would call them. T recall

when the Twillingate by-election was on both the present Speakex

.

and Mr. Billard were down to Twillingate organizing that by-election.
A Rt M LML LT

F—
When the Leadership Convention came up both gentlemen went to work

on Mr. Doody's campaign for the leadership. Yet,in Lewisporte,l

was nob even entitled to, you know, the government paying for an

office that T could sit it and consequently had to do everything in my
house in Lewisparte while I was there when the Legislature was not in
session . So I found that very, very unfair in that $100,000 or $150,000
of government money was being spent for government offices not thirty
twiles frem me and two of them were located rwenty miles apart while at

the same time I was elected and was not even entitled to an office in the
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ME, WHITE:
district which I wanted and had asked for con a number of occcasicns, I
thank 1% very unrair -

SOME BON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR. WHITE: - and I would hope that the present Premier would change
that kind of set-up. I do not mind if he wants government offices in
Central Newfoundiand, on the West Coast and the Avalon Peninsula, one

in his district,which I imagine he will have, and I think he should have.
Sc I would like for him to comment on that and to let us know in more

specific terms what he plans to do about that situation.
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MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon. member for LaPoile.
MR. S. HEAFY: Unless the hon. gentleman wants to

answer that I will yleld again, Your Honour, but I hope it does not

happen again what happenad before.But if the hon. gentleman wants to

answer, go anead.

AN HOM. MEMBER: {Inaudible)
MR. CHAIRMAN: Tha hon, member for LaPoile.
MR, S. NEARY: Mr. Chairman, I want tu thank the

hon. gentleman for his responding to my remarks about the open-door
pelicy. I subscriba to that, Sir, and I ceongratulate the ion. gentleman
for at least trying., I kmow it will not be possibla to see everybody
on the same day, scme people will have to wait but I am sure if people
wait long enocugh that they will get to see the hon. tha Premiar and

I think that that is tha way it should be. We had that for twenty-three
years. Apparently tha former Premier thought that was a bit of a bother
and a bit of a rmuisance 50 he slammed the door in people's faces and
put up the barricada. Now, there are an awful all of assistants,.
executive agsistants, special assistants, secretaries and the likae

in that office and I hope the hon. gentleman has told all of his

staff down there that nobedy but nobody is to be barred from that
office because they have been dilsciplined now, they have bean brain-
waghed., Thae whole idea of coming ints the eighth floor before the

hon, gentleman took over was that (f you g‘nt past the first receptionist
then you weras interrogated by the neaxt one and then by the time you

got on to the third one you were starting to get a bhit tired, and by
the time you got on to the fourth or fifth or sixth one you just

falt like giving up, and saying, "Well, there is mo way you can get

into the Premiar's officae”. That was thas whole idea -~ discourage

people from getting in. I hope the hon. gentleman will'te.u his
receptionist and the ataff on the eighth floor that the door is cpen
and they are not to try to discourage anybody from getting to see

the hon. gentleman who wants to See him,
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HMR. NEARY: New, as far as the public service

having & happy face is concerned, I would suggest to the hon. gentleman
that the first place ha starts to trv to remedy this gituation is with
tha pember for Stephenville (Hr. F. Stagg) who stood up in this House
last week and threatened tha public service - openly, El‘amtly- '
threatened the public servica, the hon, member for Stephenville.

So, I think the hon, the Premier should start first by disciplining

his own members. Then he might also ask the hon, minister for Social

Sarvices {Mr. T. Hickey) to wipe off the public record the fact that tha

hon. gentleman threatened the civil service whan he was supporting the
hon. the Premier in the leadership convantion. That should be removed

from the public record. HNow, we are golng to have a point of Order,

Sir. It will be a specious Point - I can almost forecast, Your Honpur -

HR. HICKEY: Point of Order,
MR, NEARY : I can alroxt forecast that this is

just going to be -

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please}
MR. HICKEY: The hon. gentleman, as long as he is here,

) Mr. Chajrman, the hon, gentleman, you know, has not learned to aven
shut his mouth when Your Honour calls order, ané he is the magtar of
ﬁha rules in the Housa. For record purposas, you kmnow, I do not wigh
to delay the procesdings, nor do I wish to be petty bacause I have been
around for a long time and I have haard a lot of thig kind of jargen
caming across from the other side of tha House, but for record purposes
Lacause wa are dealing with a -

MR, CHALRMAN; Yes, come to the polnt, please.

Mr, Minister, coma to the point, please.
HMR. HICKEY: Well, Mr, Chalirman, the point is

that there was no threat mada against the public service by ma eithaer

T PRy

inside or oputside this House. It was a personal statement, a statement
w

of policy which happens to be mine, 3and is in no way connected or

binding on the hon. the Premier.
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MR, CHATRMEN; I would like to remind the gentlemen
that this is a difference of opinion.

Hon, member for Lazpoile,
MR, NEMRY: Hr. Chairman, my interpretation of
what the hon. gentleman said at the leadership when he-;;s su;po:ting
the hon, the Premier, that if the hon. gentleman won the leadership,

that he was going to gut cut the public ssrvice, Was going to gut her

out, that is what the hon. gentleman said.

AN HOH, MEMBER: But he did not become Premier.
. MR, NEARY: Well, then but he did not become

Premier. He tock his fifty-cdd votes whatever it was and he trans-

ferred them over %o the hon. gentleman who now occupies the Premier's

seat, and the Premier just teld us that we should all try to encourage

happy faces in Confederation Building. Well, Mr. Chairman, how can

you ask the public service to smile and to look happy when they see

the member for 5t. Jehn's North {Mr. J. Carter) descending on them? How can they be

happy and smile and look ¢ontent when the hon. Minister of Social
Services {Mr. T. Hickey) has on the public record & statement that

he would gut the public service and he was one of the gentlemen that

supported the Premier, that he would gut her if he won, And how can
the public service be happy and smile and be pleasant and wear their

liztie buttons 'Uappy Me' when the hon. member for Stephenville

(Mr. F. Stagg) only last week -

BN HON, MEMBER: And this week.
MR, NEBARY: - and this week issued a threat

to the public service. HNow, how does the hon. gentleman plan on

dealing with these people, with his own
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MR, NEARY: minigters apd his own membersf¥ The hon.
gantleman has issued the warning to the senior civil servants, to the
middle upper-ciass senior civil secvanis, to the lower strata and
told everybody they all had to be happy, and he forgoﬁ‘;o tell the
most important people of all, his ministers and the backbenchers who
ara supporting his government. If the hon. gentleman has not done it
-privately or has not done it in writing with these hon. gentlemen,
perhaps now whan I sit down, and I would be glad to take my seat now,

and let the hon. gentleman react.

SOME HOM. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
MR. WEARY: Alright, if the hon. gentleman wants to

rasct, I would be glad to sit down, But I want it to go out loud and
clear that there is going to be no hanky-panky; there is going to be

no instructions coming down from his ministers that they have to hire
this one; they have to hire that friend; or they have to isgue a
permit £o build a house down in Quter Cover or they have to issue a
permit to build their Summer residence on the Salmonier Line. I wish

1 had my list here with me. I wish I had my list.or the helicopter
pilﬁt has to fly the minister down to Bonavista and put him right

down beside his club. Hone of this sort of nonsense going on becausa
.that is the thing, that is the sort of thing that makes the public
sarvice frown, That is i%. Hire on so and so's daughter; hire on

so and s0's son without competition. Flick pecple into jobs - straighc
political patronage.

YR, MORGAN: (Inaudible) you are not the boas of the Oppositior (inaudible).
MR. NMEARY: Straight political patronage, And if

you cannot get your own way to build a Summeyr house, issue instructions
to the Crown Lands, “That man gets his permit to build his house.

And if you do not get your own way, sulk about it and ridicule the
public service. Is that the type of thing the hon. gentleman is
talking about doing away with, because that is the sort of thing that
makes the public service disgruntled?

MR. HICKEY: wWhat gub-head are we on?
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MR. NERRY: We are on the 'Premier's 0ffice’, and
the Premier just made a statement and I could not agree with him more,
but he has to be a strong man to enferce it. He has to enforce it
first of all with his cwn ministers and his own meﬁbﬂré. people who
support his administration, and no more of this saying, "I am‘éoing
to build a house down here in Quter Cove or wherever it is, and if

I do not build it I will form a council down here and I will get my
house built, But I will get her built ; and you, Mr. Metro Board,

you bhetter watch me now what I am going to do because it 1s geing to

ba done.”
MR. HICKEY: who ia doing all this?
MR, HEARY: Is the hen. gentleman asking me?

A1l the people who sat over there heard me make that statement.
Wwhy would the hon. gentleman be the one to ask me the guestion?
Why would it be the hon. gentleman who took the bait and asked me

the guesticn?

MR, HICKEY: Curious.
MR. WEARY: Nao, everybody else sat there in

silence, except the hon. gentleman. Does the hon. gentleman own
any land down in that area?

MR, HICKEY: Yes.

MR. NEARY: He doea. Does the hon. gentleman
want to build a house down there?

MR. HICKEY: Yes,

MR. HEARY: Well, go on. You know, Mr. Chairman,
I must be psvehic, Sir, that is the only thing I can see. I must

bs psychiz. Well, was the hon. gentleman turned - let me ask

‘another guestien? Was the hon. gentleman turned down by the Metre

Board?
MR. HICKEY: Yes,
MR. NEARY: And the hon. gentleman appealed it

and lost his appeal? And then what did the hon. gentleman do?

MR. HICEEY: What is iilegal about that?
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MR. NEARY: Nothing, I did not say there was

anything illegal about it.

MR, HICKEY: The only thing, the hon. gentleman -
MR, NEARY: I have not, Mr. Chaizman, the hens gentleman,

gir, is giving me information.

MR. HICKEY: The hon. gentleman makes things up and adds

a little bit more to the facts.

MR. WEARY: What have 1 made up, Mr. Chalrman? wﬁat

have I made up? I just asked the Premier if the hon. gentleman would
stop his ministers from going in with the heavy hand inte depart-

. mants, Crown corporations and agencies and laying down the law and

saying, “If you do pot do this, my God, I am going to have your job".

That ig the kind of thing the hon. gentleman has to stop, the heavy-

handedness of his ministers.

MR, HICKEY: I do neot know of anybody who does that.
MR. NEARY: Well, 4id I say ths hon. - Mr. Chairman,

the hon. gentleman is interrupting - did I say that the hon. gentleman
did anything? I do not understand why it is the hon. gentleman, Sir,
out of all the people, 33 of them over there, that the hon. gentleman

should say, "You know, what is it you are talking about?"

ME. SIMMONE: It iz not me, Lord.
MR. HICKEY: Because I do not

know any other ministers who are trying to build a house in Cuter

Cave.
MR. NEARY: The hon. gentleman might be surprised.
MR, HICKEY: Could the hon. gentleman name a minister

whe is building a house in Outer Cove or irying, except myself?

MR. NEARY: pid I say the hon. gentleman did anything
wrong?
ME. HICKEY: Thehon. gentleman said that I was using

a heavy hand.
MR. NEARY: A1l I am doing, 5ir, is issuing a little

bit of advice,
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MR, NEARY: a little bit of advica for the hon.

gentleaman, the Premier,

MR, RICKELd {Iinaudibie}. leadeér {inauditle)
MR, NEARY: Mzr. Chaipnan, I seem t» have gotten to

—————

the hon. gentleman for some reason or other, Sir. Is thers somathing

wrong? I8 the hon. gentleman not feeling well?

AN HOM. MEMBER: Ho, I am feeling great
Hr. NEARY: I will, sit down, Mr. Chairman, I will have

a few mors words to say again shortly. But that is my advica to the

én.-ia: if he wants to have the happy, sidiling faces in Confederation

Building. 5o I hope the hon. gentleman will heed what I just said. \ \
MR. CHAIRMAN: {(Butt) The hon. the membar for Port su Port.
MR, BODDER: Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to ask a

faw quastions following some words that I heard spoken by my frieand and
colleagua from the district of Lewisports (Mr. F. Whita). I heliave
that the member for Lewisporte was making a point that the Premisr's
executive assistants in cartain parts of the Province - with which I am
not familiar - wers doing perhaps the jobs of M.H.A.5 or ware asgisting
M.H.A.s. My question to the Premler is about the use of the government buildings,
both in Cormer Brook and in Grand Fallg. HNow I know that the Pramiar’s
Office in Corner Brook has been used by tha member for Bay of Islands
(Hr, Woodrow) almost constantly, and I wou.@d axpect that the member for
Bay of Islands has secretarial help in that particular office as well.
I do know as well that tha former member for St. Georga's - I am not
talking about the past ona but the ona befora that - had an office in
Stephenville Croasing and then when tha last member for St. Gaorge's,
not the present one, becams the mambar, because that office was sat up
thare and she knew about it, she went to the government and they said,
'fea, you can use it am well.' What I am asking, Mr. Chalirman, is whether
Aopn mambers in this House of Assembly who are trying to loock after
their districts can have axtra help and others not and whether the

Premier's Office in Corner Brook can be used by, for ingtance, myself
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HR. HODDER: or any other member from the

Wagt Coast? Now I expact that parhaps the membar for Bay of Islands

{dr. Woodlrow) will have scoe ozpetition now since there are soms other
mambers thare who probably want to bs using it thaemsalves., But I feel

that if cartain members of this House of Assembly who u:n t:,ryi,.ng to repressnt
their districts and who have only secretarial help or whatnot and the ude
of telephones and that sort of thing heare in the Confederation Building

but yet spend most of the year outside, why cannot we, as wall, have the
sams privilege? After all, Mr. Chairman, we are representing districts

and thers ars fifty-two districts in this Province, and I think that any
membar in this House of Assembly should hava the right to represent that
district with whatever tools or conveniences that any cther member has.
Wheather a member be on the government sides or on the Opposition, he should
cartainly have the right that if one mamber can make use of an office in
Corner Brock then another mambar should hava an office and secratarial help
in Stephenville. And I would like to ask the Premier just exactly

what happens in thesa particular casas and whether the same sort of

arrangamant is prevalent in Grand Falla?

MR. CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon., the Premjer.
PREMIER PECKFORD: I just want to answer a number of /

“qunlt.iona bafore too many peopla get up, Mr. Chairman. First of all, tha
marber for Lewisporta [Mr, P. White), his comments as relatsd to the
Premier's Office in Central Mewfoundland - I tend to agree with his
percaption of‘t.ha sitvation., I am in the process of changing that.

The present Speaker of the House (Mr. Simms) did have an offics in

Grand Falls and thers were two other peopla, Up until a month or two

aga there were three peopla in that office. As of now thare are two

and there will not be any more than two, and thess are Hrs., Shea, who
will now be the chief person there in the Pramier's Office and anothax
lady who acts in a secretarial capacity. Thers has been an office in
Botweod for a number of years. I do not intend to continue that practice
byt I have not had an opportunity - wa are in the process of streamlining

it and trying to make soms changes and they have not all been made yet.
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PREMIER PECKFORD: I tend to agree with the members for

both Lawisporta (Mr. F, White) and Port au Port (Mr. Hodder) on this
puint, I backirencheis oo the govarnmeuit 2ide are going (0 k4 salitled
to certain privileges in cartain areas of the Provinct('ytll, cithgr
backbenchars should also have that privilage. -

In the case of the membar for Bay of
Islands (Mr. Woodrow)}, for a couple of yaars the mesber for Bay of
Islands had additional responsibilities as the former Premier's
asgistant therm and it wag in that capacity that he used the office,

not in his capacity as the member for Bay of Islands, But I agree with
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PREMIER PECFFQORD:

the hon. member wholeheartedly that you c¢annot make chalk of one and
ch2ese of the othar. Yeou cannet, just becaunse you are the party in.
power, use govermment offices for backbenchers to further their own
political interests in their particular districts. 1f th;y have special
duties, special responsibilies by government fine and dandy, they use
it for these purpoaes and nobody can argue with that. That is fine
but they cannot do it otherwise,in my view,and hence I was not aware
of the situyation in Stephenville Crossing, I did not know there was
such an office until the hon. member just brought it to my attention.
What I intend to do and am in the process of doing,is trylng to
astreamline, keep the positions, one or two like in Grand Falls, that
will be the Ceptral Newfoundland cffice. So there will be that presence
there.

For example, in the Grand Falls cffice there
now, if the member for Windsor - Buchans (Mr, Flight) wantsa
to have a meeting in windser, or sﬁme people from Windsor and he does
not have & place to use, I ctfar.the hon. member or any othar hon.
ﬁeﬁbers on the opposite side the richt to go and use that office - I
;ill pave to put that in some kind of letter so that you will not
,:_;ave any problems with the staff or something= to use that office there

or any other government cffice in that building for that purpose;

~ for those meetings which have to do with your job as a MHA. I zee nothing
. ﬁrong with that and would very much extend the same courtesy tc other
ﬁembers in that area, either in Corner Brook or Grand Falls or whersver
l él#e we have buildings.

AN HOM. MEMBER:  (Inaudible).

- PREMIER PECEFOERD: Yes, you will get into that.

I MR. F. RCWE: (Inaudible).

7 PREMIER PECWFORD: Well I am just saying I do not have a building in
f.ﬁhitbourne yet and s¢ therefore I might not be able to help the heon.
. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde (Mr. F. Rcwe). But 211 I am saying is
_WﬁEre there are existing ruildings I believe that if there is space,

‘as, for example,in Grand Falls, the Premier’s office where there is a
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FPREMIER PECKFORD:

bilg office, orsome room and vou need to have a meeting,well then
any mamber of the House, in my view,can use that space and I will be
prepared to make it available in that way.

But the whole question of staff. There
will be a Grand Falls office because there is a building there 5n; there
is an office there and thare are two people on staff who can do some
valuable work for pecpie, Andhopefully, after the House closes,as we move
around the Province with Cabinet meetings and so on,wa will use it
more extensively than it has been in the past. And the same way in
Corner Brook. I&nﬁi“mdmemmdﬁawfuﬁuaémmtmEMQme
we are in a restraint peried. That iz number one reasans. Number two,

T do not know if it is wige or not to do so. I will have to think about
it and watch to see how those two offices work before I would think about
expanding it any further.

But the third point I would like to make on
that because the member for Lewisporte (Mr. White) has on many occasions
expressed soms views about members and their districts, as I think most
members are aware,there is a proposal which I think is going to be adopted
by both sides as it relates to-when we get te legislative - the present
financial renumeraticn to members, and the propesal that I put before
the Leader oé the Qpposition was one, a percentage increase of a
remmeration in line with everybedy else in the public service. But,
and more importantly,an independant th:ee-maﬂ group, committea, commission, I do
not care what you want teo call it and we all agrees on who those three names
should be, together will study é?am now thil the end of tetober the
whele condition of MHAs, their financial remuneration, the condition of
their districts,if yeu will,in a sense of, should they all have an office
or not and bring in a report to us and that independent report then,
the recommendations can be implemented because it s totally cut of
the purview of us doing something selflessly for ourselves and it is
quite credible in the eyes of the pecple whom we serve, And that
is the way I would like to do it. And if that commission comes in

with the recommendation to have offices for members in their distri:ts}
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PREMIER PECKICRE:

I think i¢ might be a good move to go that way. But in the absence

of that being there 1 am quite free to provide to the people an the

West Coast in the Sir Richard Squires Building, in the prpvincial
building at Grand Falls, members on both sides of the chﬁé, backseﬁchars
znd so on the opportunity to uge those facilities. Grand Falls.will
continue to have a Premier's office with two people., There are now

two pecple in Cormer Broek and that will continue. otherwise,it will
become very streamlined and very accountable in writing, the numbeyr of
phona calls, the number of letters, what they are actually doing. and

if it shown that they are not doing anything then they are no lenger

going to be working.

MR. WHITE: What about Springdale?
PHEMIER PECKFORD: At springdale in my own district? I do not

know what I am geing to do there yet. I have been delaying making
a decision on that for obvious reasond, It does not lock very good. I
do not know how to handle that.

50OME HON., MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
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MR. CHAIRMAN: (Butt) Tha hon, member for Lewisporte.
MR. F. WHITE: I just wanted to ask ons or two guestions

ralative to what the Pre.mier. has just talked about and that is in

-

\\cnnnaction with Mr, Billard, I would like to ask him what happens to
Mr, Billard who is now in Botwood, Mr, Din Billard? and I would also -
and I do not want to be nit-picking in this regard hut I would also

like to know if Mr. Billard was paid while he was running my cpponent's

campaign this time around in Lewlsporte districi? He was a full-time
M
campaign manager there and I just wondered if he was still being paigd

by thae govermmant while that activity was taking place? &nd the

same thing would apply to the presant Speaker and Mr. Billard during

tha leadership campaiqn.

MR. CHATRMRN: The hon, the Premier.
PREMIER PECKFORD: Mr. Chairman, on both counts thay did

W
-get 8 leave of absence in writing because I remember distinctly,
W
especially in the case of the provincial slection, I remember distinctly

that the letter was communicated and T was also aware of it in the
-—‘—"""“—‘M_._____.‘______

leaderzhip becausa I made it my business to find out because I was
J—

one of the opponents of whom he was spesking.

MR. WHITE: (Enandiblel Mr, Billard.
PREMIER PECKFORD: A good question apd I hava to talk -

I think Mr. Billard is presaently on holiday and I am going to ba

distussing the matter with him when he comas back off holiday.

MR, F. STAGG: Hr, Chairman.
MR, CHERIRMAN: The hon, member for Stephenville.
MR, F. STAGG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My nemesis

over thera 15 trying to upstagae ma again, I think we are on the
Premiar's office. This ia the Haad of expenditure wa are on. 'There
have heen some irrelevancies, one of which was the irrelevancy broug'.t
up by my colleaque fyrom LaPoile (Mr. S. Neary) concerning whether the

Premier is going to discipline his members or he is going to crack the
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MR, F. STAGG: whip or whatevar and he alluded to
my threatening the public servica. That iz a guestion of interpre-
tatien, so I would like to set the racord straight for, T think, the
fourth time, My dissatisfaction with the public a)erv.’u;a is direatly
as it relates to their activitiea in the Stephanville area and that
Staphenvilla historically has been an area that has been approached
very cactiously by both thea public sarvice and politicans. There have
been a.few disasters in the Stephenville area commencing in 1966 whan
tha thepn Premier, that is two Premiers ago, brought in forty-five
industries none of which came to fruition and then a linerboard
mill which was a debagle. And it 18 my contention that the
difficulties that were surrounding these industries have permeated
the mentality of the public sarvice and the things that are proposed
for the Stephenville area are met with a cesrtain negative reaction.
So0,it iz that mentality that I am attacking and I will contincve @
.nttack. .3 will not attack imdividuals because I realize how it has
come about and I thank the hon., member for giving me the opportunity
to say it again in front of some of my constituents.which, certainly
iz a welcome opportunity.

As far as the negative attitude in
the public service is concerned, I say it is there and I say it has
to change. I also say that it is posasible that there is a neqative
attitude among same political figures in dur Province, that may he on
both sides of the Houwse, It is my job to change it and that 1s what
T was elected for and that is what I intend to do. Hut the hon,
member to point ma out as som@ kind cf ogre whe is out witch hunting,
that is not what it is. I am repraesenting my district which I intend
to do and I intend to do it to the best of my ability which I have done
for sume considerable time now. And the hon. member's dubious tactic
of trying to paint others as he probably is himself, is not going to

work., \\k

MR, NEARY: Mr. Chalrmmn.

838



July 26, 1979 Tape No. 336 sD - 3

HR. CHAIRMAM: (Butt) Order, pleassa!

I have been a_dvised by the Speaker that
there are no items for the Late Show this svening.

The hon. member fc.;«r La.l;pile.
MR, 5, NEARY: Mr, Chairman, I am not sure if I
heard the bon, member for Stephenville (Mr. F. Stagg) corzectly. I
am pot sure, Sir, if I - I could not balieve what I was hearing. The
hon. gentleman says that he was elected to try to corract the
mentality and the attitude of the public Zervice in Stephenville, that
is one of the reasons why the hon. gentleman was elected, Did the
Premiaer hear that statement? The hon. gentleman mist have quivered
and shaked in his seat if he did.

Mr, Chalrman, tha hon. gentleman was
" not elected for that purposa. Therse are other pecple who are appointed
for that purpose., And if the hon. gentlaeman has any grievances or
any complaints or any beefs with the public service than he should go
through the proper channels and not to try to attempt to discipline
the public service in Stephenville himself as he Jjust said he intended
to do, That is one of the -
MR, F. STAGG: Point of Order, Mr. Chairman. It is not
the public service in Staphenville I am talking about.

MR, S, HEARY: The hon. gentleman said, "I was

MR, CHAIRMAN: Order, please!l

MR, SIMMONS: 'Steve', do not ferget he did straightan

out the Premier, he says, "On March t._he 17th". Remember on talevision?
-HR. CHAIRMAN : Continue,

MR, 5., NEARY: Mr, Chairman, I raised the matter and
then the hon, gentleman, Sir, the hon. gentleman spends all of his time
on his feet not talking about the Premier's salary and the Premier’s

opinion and the Premier's attitude but decides to unleash

an attack on me when wa ara debating the Premier's salary. It is pot
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MR. S. NEARY: my Balary they are debating, I am not
premiar, I would like to ba Premier but I am nct. The hon. gantleman's
attention should be directed to that side of the House. We are
discussing 02-01, the Premier's salary, and not unieash‘,a persgnal
vandatta and an attack on me because I have raised certain matters in
reacting to a statement that the hon. the Premier had made a few moments

ago whan he said that

§40
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MR. HEARY: everybedy in the public service must be
happy, mugt be smiling, must have a happy face. Well, sir, if you
have the salary and you have the fringe benefits and you have the hours
of work and you have the working conditions and yod ha\:r'a_ a good
minister who will not try to ride roughshod over you, who will not
say, "If I cannot get a cabin built on the Salmonier Line because
there 15 a freeze on down there, a freeze on the Salmonier Lina

on building Summer cabins, but if I am minister® - Let us say,

Mr. Chairman, for argument’s sake now, just for argument's sake, that
I am minister of Municipal Affairs -

AN HCN. MEMBER: (Inaudible),

MR. NEARY: No, Municipal Affalrs, that is a good
heavy department, and I want to build a cabin on the Salmonier Line
cand there is a freeze on and I cannot get the permit, well I will
gay, "I am going to get it anyway because I am minister of Municipal
Affairs™, and the next thing you know, lo and bahold, I got the
permit, up goes the cabin, everybody else turned down., HNow, how would
you expect, Mr. Chairman, I ask Your Heonour, how would youw expect the
public service, especially those who know that there was a bit of
underhanded work and a hit of skulduggery went cn in getting that kind
of a permit —how would Your Honour react to that if Your Honour

was & public servant in the Department of Land and Forests, apd go

to your colleague and say, "Look, Mr. Minister, as your colleague I
have been turned down. I cafinct have my permit because there is a
freeze on. Will you get me the permit?" And the minister says, "Yas,
T will get it for you, here it is. We are not paying any attention

tc the public service, go out and build your cabin and enjoy yourself.”
How,is that the way to make the public service happy and make them all
smile, is that the way to do it? Deces Your Honcur think that these
are all hypothetical cases I am using. I coculd go on, Sir, I have

a list down in my office the length of the Chamber here. I did not

841



July 26, 1979 Tape Ho. 337 GH=2

MR. NEARY: know thisg was coming up this afternoon.

1 did not know the hon. the Premier was geoing to ask everyhody to go
arcund Confederaticn Bullding with & muila oo thelr fazes and lzek
happy. I did net know he wag going to raise that, because if T did

I would have brought up a number of classic examples of where ministers
in a highhanded way with a lieavy hand have gone in and threatened
public servants in their own departments and in other departments and
in Crown ecoxporations and in agencies of the government - just sulking,
wanted to get their own way. And, Mr., Chairman, let us talk about

the land freeze here in St. John's East,or in the greater S5t, John's
araa, not in St. John's East although that would ba a good one for me
to talk ahout in St, John's Fast Extern, but I am not going to talk
about that - the land freeze., 1Is my hon. friend aware,who wants the

> public service to be happy and smiling all the time, is wy hon. friend
aware that some of his ministers who are still - I am not talking
about the past, I am talking about the born-again regime, the born-again
government, who still have some of these ministers sitting on the
benches, who have said, "Look, my son, if you want that freeze - if
vou want to build a house, I will see that the freeze iz lifted¥

and the freeze has been lifted in certain cases the houses have

been built and neo permit given vet and no action taken either. Is
that the way to make the public service happy and have a nice little
pleasant smile on their faces? I notice the hon., gentleman when he
was reacting to comments from this side of the House deliberately
steeredaway from my comments that I had made previcusly, when I asked
the hon. gentleman if the hon. gentleman was going tc start with his
own Cabinet, with his own ministers, and say, "No more of this
bulldozing the pubii: service around, no more hiring so and so's son
or 50 and so's daughter) go through the public service the same as

everybody else. No
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MR. HEARY:

.mcrerf thls promoting on the basis of what society you beleng to or

whese inlaw you are, no more of that foolish nongense. Is that wha;

tﬁa hon. gentleman means when he says that the public service will be

happy, sheuld be happy and shouild be smiling? Because if that ié what the

hon. gentleman means then he has my backing and my support and my

blessing, But it is going to take a strong Premier to do it. hAnd

ghe first time that a minister steps out of line,who does not conform

ta that kind of clean, decent politics, the first time he ateps ocut of
'-;ine he should get the boot as an example to his colleagues. That is
Itﬁe kind of thino- now we are getting somewhere., If we stay on the
éfémier's salary long encugh I tell you we are going to get somewhere
::_this afternoon. It has been very worthwhile so far. The hon. gentleman
;tolﬂ us a few moments ago that we are going to get an Independent commission
j;;.look at memper's salaries, their expenses and their allewances and

whether or not they should have district offices - yes?

'?ﬁEH;ER PECKFORD: That i3 not new. (Inaudible).

'ﬁfJ NEARY: I know it is5 not new but,I mean,] commend the hon.
fééntleman for it because 1 think it is a good idea,not that I want to
i:ep an increase -I could stand one-hut I think it is the right route
gfo take. It is the right way co go. Do it clean.

AH HON. MEMBER:  You could send it back.

:Hﬁ_ NEARY : I would not be like the hon. member for St. Jehn's North
({Mr. J. Carter), I would not send it back. ; would not be that
-bypocritical. The hon. gentleman must really have had pangs of
'§$nscienca when he did that. 2and judging by his track record and his
1attendance in the House, ncow I know why he gent it back - that i3 the
increase.

But, Mr. Chairman, I would like to have

- the Premier's reaction to my few remarks about, how you gat that
.pleasant lock, that happy face and that pleasant smile in the public
 5ervice and when you walk through Confederation Building it is heaven
_cn earthy Everybody is happy/ angeverybody in the House of Assembl; is

-850 happy that you feel like going cver and grabbing the member for Humber
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MR. NEARY:
East (Ms. Verge) and waltzing her around the floocr. Everybody is
happy{ But the only woy you zan maka everyhcedy happy 1s to gtazt at
the top and do away with the iron heels and do away with this idea
of threatening a public gservant if you cannot get your cwn way and
sulking and then issuing instructions contrary to the law. Mr. Chairman,
if I wanted to I could name names in this House.

That just reminded me of something. The
hon. former Premier (Mr. Moores} - we are on the Premler's salary -
the former Premier, not the former former Premier, the former Premier
reacting to a few remarks I made in this House vestarday said that
I was crazy. Well,if the hon. gentleman wants chapter in verse,
1f the hon, gentleman wants documents and witnesses I will be glad to
provide them, would be very happy to, about the EPR takeover and the
Linerboard Mill and the renting of space down at Atlantic Place. And
when I get on my next ten minutes, Sir, I have a few questicns I want
to put to the hon. gentleman about the home on the hill, Mount Scio
house, not in a critical way, not criticizing the hon. gentleman because

the hon. gentleman,I belleve,has been criticized enough and made a little

bit of a gocf. That was the first blunder. I did not fan the fire because
I figured the hon. gentleman was smarting encugh under the criticism

he was getting anyway. But I do have a few questions about that house
that I want to ask and a few questions about some of the decisions that
were made by the former Premier, when the hon. gentleman told us before
the House was resolved that he was reviewing certain decisions made by

the former Premier. Well, I want te try to find out what these Orders-—

in-Council were, the final days.

‘

MR. CHAIPMAH The hon., the Premier. e
PFEMIER PECKFORD: Theres has been a wide-ranging discussion, some of

it not toc relevant to, I guess, the Premier's office. Some of the matters
that the hen. member for LaPoile (Mr. Neary) is new raising will not really
be relevant to this aspect of it but will be, I guess, under Public Works

&nd other scbheads which will come up.
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PREMIER PECKFORD: hnd I understand that there are

questions on the Order Paper dealing with some of the matters that the
hoh. meowar just ralsad.

The only thing I would like to raapond
£0 now very briefly, Mr, Chairman, isx gimply that in the whole-buginess
of reviewing the publlc service and putting a freeze on the public servics,
on hirings and trying to determine the priorities of dapartments whare
additional staff are naedsad and trying to make the governmant mora
efficient and the departments more efficient, I think a part of that
whole programma, a part of that whole policy, a part of that whela
copcept, wust be that people pust be at least raslatively happy at what
they are doing, and net only that, they must recognize - and I think if
sopebody gets harboured in this building very leng in the bowals of the
bureaucracy and tha labyrinth of paper which one can find in the
catacombs of the ground floor of the Confederation Building, I gusss
after a number of years it can becomes a rather gray, dull place and cna
can get insulated from the people cutsids who really have a tiny, littls
problem about getting a birth certificate or about gatting somm other
thing through tha system. And being an cutport member, Mr. Chairman,
and having to go through that myself - I can remember, as a matter of
fact, Mr, Chairman, in 1373 I think I spant - oh, I do not know - a week
and a half or two weeks down in tha -~ well, tha Crown Lands was on tha
ground floor than, the Registry, and I spent almost three waesks down
in Crown Lands in behind the counter, just bulled my way in bahind thae
countar, going through piles of files looking for the nama of my
copastituent who was in the pila and taking the fils out and putting it
on top to insure that it might gat considared within the pext six months
rather than the next thirty-six months. And very often, I am gurs, a
lot of other members on both sides of the House and citizens nust have
that game xind of experience. I know what it ig like walking in there.
And somahow or other wa have to try to instill into the peaocple who work
and who are on the front lines, as it were, of a numbar of dspartments

vhars citizens ara coming to see tham every day that they have to be
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PREMIER PECKFORD: more responsive and more positive in

their attitude and try to be efficient and businegslike and halp as swuch
ag thay cax. I thizk Lf there lp nct that sort of asprit da corps - and
I think it is time for us to raview that in the whole publie sorv;%cn -
then we ares not going to gat tha job done that we wers electsd to do
and that we have as minigters or whatever. That is ap inftiative

that I want to pursue and in my meatinga with all the departments which
I have arranged over the next sEix or seven weeks, one of tha principles
which I will be saying is that one, that I want to see the senior staff
meet with the rast of the staff of departments and may, *‘Look, hers are
a number of principlas that the Premier and the ministars fsel very
strongly about, You had batter start being a little bit spryer whean yYou
start walking up and down the corridors and you had batter start being
gomewhat more courtecus if you are not already in ths way you handle
‘phone calls, mail and peopla as they come in. And it is just that
whole thing, I think we have gotten away from it.

I know, many times when I was in my
constitusncy during the Summertime when the House was closed and you
called in to Confedaration Building to try to gat an answer to a question -
and I am aure I am speaking on behalf of a lot of rural members now -
sweet Moses! it took you two or three days to gat an answer to a very
' simple question, first if you could find somebody and secondly then, Lf
aftar you found somebody they did not refer you to somabody alge or told
jyou that they would let you know and then they never 2did phone you back
or let you know, And having gone through that the way I have, I supposs
1 am in a better position than a lot of members ara, now being Premier,
to still remembar those dark days and to Lry to make those changes and
makg the whole system work a tiny bit better than it is right now.

It ig that kind of thing thatc I want to do. Perhaps it is baing scowwhat
naive to think that it can be done in such a large bursaucracy, but . am
darned well going to try, Mr. Chairman. and the ministers, all of whom

are happy and courtesus and co-operative and positive and optimistic and

not using the iron hand,are going to assist me in that great endeavour
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MR. CHAIRMAN: {(Butt) . B
MR. JAMIESON:

intention to participate this

Tape 339 EC ~ 3

over the next three or four years.

The hon. the Leader of the Opposition,

Mr, Chairman, it had not been my

aftarnoon, but I apologize to the House

and to the Pramler for having bean abgent when he indicated his intentions

with ragard to services and the like for members. I think I ought to

record that lika the mamber for LaPoile (Hr. Neary) has said, I am,

a8 he knows, in full agreamsnt with this and I want to take advantage

of this opportunity to say that I think that thias is somathing which is

long overdus,
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MR, JAMIESCN:

that I find it not only in this jurisdiction but in many places
that we fail miserably to realize that.in fact.elected members, whatever

party, whatever side of the House are indeed in every sense of the word

individual ombudsmen and they have a responsibility to tﬁe;r conatiéuents.
It was such a respongibility to the dictinguished mayor of Come By Chance
who happens to be in the gallery right now that brought me out of the
Bouse this afternoon. But the situvation iz that unless‘the rublic is
aware that the member needs a great deal more by way of béck-up support
and the like »I am not sure, for example, if there 1g any awareness in
the country. I doubt very much if there are half a dozen people cutside
of this room who realize that there are members of this House who are,
two and three of them sharing secretarial help, a situation which went
out of vogue at the lowest echeions of any kind of position, donkeys
._ yearg ago, and yet we find ourselves still in that position. BRut I
- merely wish now to reaffirm that I agree with the process and the
.Premier has been good encugh to say that he will consult with me as
 tn the makeup of the commission and T will have some suggestions to
make in that regard.

It so happens,also,that the matter which
?Qas being discussed az I walked back into the Chamber, namely the
:ésponsiveness of the bureaucracy, if that is not becoming an overworked
'ﬂord, 15 alsc something on which I feel very, very strongly. I have
;haﬁ an encrmcus amount of experience in trying to deal with public
servants at all levels of government and there is no quastion abéut
{fhe fact that the problem ariges in many instances because our system
is =0 rigid. And I do not say this critically of anyone, I am simply
talking now in general, if you like, philosophical terms,
far easier sometimes for an official to fall back on the bock than it is
”#D use his common sense or her commen sense,
There is a stery I am f;nd of telling in
?his regard which really sums up in a couplie of lines the kind of
sieaction that I find the publiic gets, It is the story of a chap going
into a side diner on the side of the highway and saying to the waitress,

‘will have a cup of coffee without cream. And she said, "We do not have
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MR, JAMIESON:
any cream, you will have to have it without milk." So it is that
#ind of total logic that sometimes causes so many problems with ragard
to the relationship between people in the field and the e%ected
representatives. I had reason a couple of days ago to enqﬁire of the
Minister of Municipal Affairs (Mr. N. Windsor) abocut RRAP ox rufal
housing and so ap. I have no fault to find with the intentions of
that programme. Whether they are federal or provincial is not the point.
But T tell vou that in my own village where I live to sit with a lady
of sixty-twe or sixty-three years of age, a widow and to try to explain
to here that the point system has been calculated in some way by an
official who,I have not the slightest doubt if he were brought before
the bayr of the House, could defend himself totally that he was doing
.the normal thing, but while I am talking to her she has to move the
bucket begcause another leak has come down through the ceiling. &and
it is pretty hard in those kinds of circumstances to tell her that
she is going to have her coffee without milk instead of without cream.
So,therefore, I hope in the commendable
sfforts which the Premier has indicated and which ¥ am sure everyone
here fully supports, the ultimate objective is to try to get some
kind of responsivenesg and I guite agree, by the way, with the member
for LaPeile (Mr. Neary) about it origipating at the top. If there is
a tepndency for those who direct ministries and the like to themselves
become too bureaucratic,to reguire too much ;y way of going by the book
as it were and all of the other ramifications of that, then it tends
te permeate. And it is, I think, one of the unfrortunate develcpments
of big government, whether cne is talking big in a small Province or
whatever, that there is this proliferation which tends to get us

gut from under the reglization that the minister is

849



July 26, 1979 Tape No. 341 GH-1

MR, JAMIESON: the ultimate responsibility in cur
form of government. He has the ultimate responsibility, And I believe
one o2& thess day
have to look at and perhaps the Premier might want toc db this, as

to whether or not,as has heen recommended in some other jurisdictions,
that some of the top public servants should not be, for instance,
removed to some degree from the protection that sur constitutional
system affords. 1In other words, I have every sympathy with ministers
who sometimes find themselves of necessity getting up and defending
actions either of which they were not aware or which were improperiy
interpreted and, yet at the same time, it is not possible under cur
system to, in a sense, put the responsibility where it belongs. I will
not go too deeply into this subject, because, as I said, it is more
of a general feet-up kind of talk about where government is going,
but I can assure the hon. the Premier and members opposite and on
this side toco,that whatever we do is going to be an abysmal failure
in terms~ I ¢an see it in the fishery, I ¢an see it happening right
now, through nobody's fault in a sense, once again, except the system
where we are locked into a whole series of contradictory regulations,
éome of them are provincial, some are federal, I hope the new era

of love and peace and blessing that is going to go on between the
member here, the minister here and the minigter in Ottawa, is going
o solve all this, but I can tell him it is going to be a frosty
Friday before it happens. But, nevertheless, the number of pecple
who come to me week aftor week after week and gay, "Leock, this

makes no sense that, just to use an example, 1f the boat is 29.5 feet
* am alright, but I happen to make a mistake and I gobt an extra

half an inch or three or four inches on the bow or something or other
and now I am into six months of wrangling with a whole series of

public servants or whatever in order to try ts get the thing resolved”.

That is the sort of thing, as I say, that I had not intended to introduce
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MR. JAMIESON: this afterncon, but gince I came in in
the middle of it it is as good an opportunity as any to say that, while
I lave the prefoundest respect, by the way, for many in the puhlic
service and have had the oppertunity of dealing with them at many
different levels, there is this constant necessity to ¥emind'tham of
the two words, civil and service. That is basic, because if they

are not civil and if they are not servants of the people whom they
wore amploved, engaged to deal with, then, of course, the whole systens
falls apart. 5o, I reiterate in sitting down, Mr. Chairman, that I
hope that we can get on with the assessment of the assiatance for
members of this House so that we can do cur jobs better, but alsa I

would welcome the news that we are seeking some kinds of reforms

within the public service itself.

MR, NEARY: Mr. Chairman. /
MR. CHAIRMAN: The hon. member for Lapoile.
MR. NERRY: Mr, Chairman, does the hon. the Premier

want to react to anything?

PREMIER PECKFORD: Hg, (inaudible).

MR. NEARY: Well, as I indicated, Sir, when I ran
out of time - this ten-minute bit, I do not know, you cannot get -

MHR. SIMMONS: It is a chance to get your breath though.

MR. NEARY: Yes, that is true, it gives you a chance
to recharge, get your batteries recharged. You would be far better
off if you ¢ould say it all in one fell swoop.

Mr. Chairman, what I want to ask the
hon. gentleman now, the hon. the Premier, while we are on his salary -
MR, SIMMONS: You sound a lot better serialized anyway.
MR. NEARRY: Is that right? But it is hard to
maintain the continuity, you forget where you left off and it myst
icok awful in Hansard when you are trying to finish a speech in eight

or ten instalments, you know, you just cannot pick ic up.
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MR. HEARY: I want to ask the hon. gentleman if

he would give us a little bit of information on the decisions, some
of the decisions that were made in (abinet by nis predecessor in

his f£inal davs. The hon. geﬁtleman told us beforevthﬁjgﬂuse was
dizsolved there were a number of matters, the hon. gentleman said,
that were being reviewsd by him, meaning the present Premier, before
the alection was called, and that the House and the people of this
frovince would be told in due course what these matters were.
wWell,up to this very moment we have not been told what the present
Premier had under review, or has under review. We know that the
530,000 that Mr. Mocores voted to himself, we know that was approved.
AN HON. MEMBER: Who?

MR. MNEARY: Mr. Mopres voted himself $30,000 ang
“hat apparently was approved ss the hon. gentleman told us it was
being reviewed. Apparently since that time, it has now been confirmed.

It has now bean confirmed and both former premiers -

AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible) - forecast.
¥R, NEARY: - well, that is right, both former

premiers are now getting 530,000, Is that correct?

PHEMIER PFECKEQRD: I forgaet the figure ¢ff the top of my

nead, but there is a policy -

MR. MEARY: Ch roughly. It amounts to roughly
$30,000 a year.

DHEMIER PECKFCRD: whatever it is, there is a policy for
former premicrs and they are both being treated the same, you know.
MR, HEARY: Well, what I want to know, Sir, the hon.
gentleman was kind enough to give us that bit of information, would
the hon. gentleman now be so kind as to tell us what other decisions

made in the final days are under review, if anvy,
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MR. NEARY:
or have they all beén resclved to the satisfaction of the hon. gentlemant

Does the hon. gentleman get the guesticont

PREMIER FECKFGRD: Oh, 1 cannot stand up until the hon., member sits down.
MR. ROBERTS: No, the hon. the Premier shouid not but I dertainly’

hope he can.

PREMIER PECKFCRD: One iz able but one trys to use -

M. ROBERTS: One may have when one is able, the Premier is able, have at it.

PREMIER PECKFORD: Yes.

MR. CHAIRMAN (BUTT): The hen. the Premier.
PREMIER PECKFORD: I must recognize, My. Chairman, that there are

-a punber of very fine distinctions as it relates to verbs that we

use frequently in our discussions. Mr. Chairman, most of the issues
that the hon. member for LaPkeile (Mr., Heary) refers to; I think cne

had to do with the issue of the freeze on salmon rivers in Labrador

I think.at that time in the House,has heen resolved. I think the freeze

was reapplied because we did not think there there was sufficient informastion

to selectively unfreeze or melt certain gecgraphic regions of Labrador

over others and that we had to consult with the local pecple and sa on
s0 that the freeze ig back on there again as I remember it.
what other issues were there, There were
gther {ssuves at the time, Mr. Chairman, which have sort of been taken
care of now as it related teo a decision which.l wanted to get involved
in. I am trying to think off the top of nmy héad. The salmon river one
comes guickly to mind. There was - I cannot remember., I do not kbow
1f the hon. member for LaPsile {Mr. Neary} can remember specific guestions.

MR. OTTENHEIVER: The petion Group oOne.

PREMIER PECKEQRD: Yes, the paction Group was ancther. The offices

of the Premier arcund the Province was a third one.

MR, SIMMONS: The Atlantic Place lease raview.
PREMIER FECEKFORD: The Atlantic Place lease and contract has been

reviewed, was reviewed in May and it is a firm lease and so on, so
we will live up to the terms of the lease that was signed,

MR, SIMMONSG: There has been ne change,
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PREMIER FECKFORD: No. There might be slight changes., We went back,

1 think, on a number of items in the lease where, I think - the Minister
of Public Works (Mr. Young) is shaking his head in affirmation. There

were a number of areas in the lease that we went back for questions on

and where we ware able to get, I think, somewhat 3 better deal but it

was on a very small amount of space and so on than had been negogiated
or whatever., So all that has been reviewed and what c¢ould be done was
gone sort of thing and that can be tabled.

I am just trying to remember others, Mr.
Chatyman. There were a couple of other issues. ©h, the other one
that I wanted te get invelved in was the cabin at Adlatok and the cabin
at Gander River. 0Of course,it has been in the press si;;;T"- The Minister

[

of Public Works (Mr. Young) has issued a statement I think. We tendered

the cabin down on the Labrador Coast, the Adlatok one and that has been
.sald to the highest bidder. Tenders were called on the Gander cabir but
we only got one. So I think we have retendered again or are in the
process of retendering again to see if we can get a better deal on that,.
A nupber of pecople stopped me about that Gander cabin and apparently
they had a job to get in te take a look at it, those people who might
be interested in bidding on lt because all the helicopters were taken
up during the election and they could not get a healicopter to fly them
in to the cabin. At least,thmt is what the excuse ¢ the reasopn that

& number of people used who approached me and told me that was the
reascn whv -

MR. ROBERTS: That is bad. The Premier (inaudible).

PREMIER PECKFORD: That is what they told me anyway. So a lot of the

helicopters were tied up by different politicians, yours truly included.
50 we ratandered thst and hopefully we will get a better deal and get
higher tenders so that we can realize a greater amcunt of revenue than
the one bid was, 1 am sure that somebody could make a good tourist

development out of that area there if they went about it the right way.

MR. WHITE: The salmon is the only problem.
PREWIER PECKFORD:  Yes, one problem is the salmon, exactly. I agree.
MR. WHITE: (rnaudible) come back.
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PREMIER PECKFORD: I hope, Sir, that will come back. But in any

case I do not know if there are any others cutstanding. ’“/-(/t—

- -

MR. CHAIRMAN (BUTT]: The hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir.
MR. SIMMONS:  Mr. Chairman, two or three guick points. One in

reference to a point that the Premier just made. So far 'a:n. Atlantic
Place is concerned, perhaps the Premier when he rises again might clarify

why there was no appreciable change in the lease. Was it because the

government had no chofce in the matter, that it was a legally binding
matter or did the government feel it was the best deal we could have
gottens Perhaps he could address himself to that, to the guestion
of the desirability of the kind of lease that was entered into by the
previous administration. I think the Premier has my guestion there so0
I will juet move on before aitting dowm.

The matter I raised sarliey, the Premier
responded to in part, that was the status of the leadership candidates

during -

PREMIER PECKFORD: I answered thag,
MR. SIMMONS: I heard the Premier answer that but what he said in

effact was
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MR. S5IMMONS: that the former Fremier's reason had
to do with absenteeism, that if a member of the Cabinet ware out of town
brzoauze of hin leadeschin pursuit then they had sornebedy else acting.

Now the guotation - and I have it from The Evening Telegram of

February 2ist - it guotes a spokesman for the Premier's offic_mand it
says in part - and I read this sentence since it is perhaps most germanes
"Mines and Enargy Minister, Brian Peckford's post has been transferred
to Wallace House." And, you know, my real guestion iz, Was the present
membar for Humber Valley (Mr. House) the Minister of Mines and Energy
at that particular peint in time or was he the Acting Minister of Mines
and Energy? Because the clear impression was given by the former Premier
that these leadership. candidates had been relieved of their portfeliosg
during that paricd of time.

One other point that I am pot suze the
Fremier responded on. I really would genuinely like to near something from
him on the home ownership programme. I had to leave the House, and
co~incidentally, I guess, the very matter I left the House on was to meet
with twe pecple from the Avalon Peninsula -~ net in my constituency at all
but a couple of people from one of the goverrmment members’ constituencies
as it happened - who wanted to talk to me about the home ownership
programme. One of the people has a house partly constructed. And I am
not sure if the Premier responded on that point, but it is a matter of
guite genuine concern, and as I said to him th_a other day in reference to
the Upper Salmon hydro development, it becomes a matter of credibility for
nim and his administration., There are a number of people now who ara
gquite disturbed, and not only disturbed but gquite in a bind financially
because of this 51,500 commitment as it was understood. I must say

to the Committee, that is the way I understood it. If I had been a

‘home builder at the time I think I would have construed it that way and

made my budgetary plans accordingly. And I wonder if the Bremier would
see fit to address himself to that particular one, too, e{>/
e

MR, NEARY: Mr. Chairman, the hen. qént.lem is

making notes so T want to flick a couple of questions at the hon. gentleman,
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MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butkt} The hon. the mamber for LaPoilas.
MR. NEARY: Becausa it is now 5:30 P.M. and when

the hon. gentleman gets up he may want to answer all the guestioneat tha
same time, i .

1 was rather taken aba;:k to l:;ear the
hon. gentleman say that one of the matters under review by him wasx the
Atlantic Place leaging agregment. MNow,the reascn I was taken abhack, Sir,
1 thought that was cut and drisd. I thought the ink had gons on tha
agraements and that they could not be reopsned. And we have never been
able to gee, by the way, what. kiﬂ:} ot an agreement they have with

Atlantic Place., I do not believe it has ever bean tabled in this House,

has it?

AN HON. MEMBER: I think it has.

MR, HEMARY: The agreement has never been tabled.
AN HON, MEMBER: I think so.

MR. NEARY: No, not to my knowledga. At least, I

nave not seen it. It may have been tabled but I have not saen it. There
was such chaos and confusion before tha election was called that, you xnow,
the whole roof seemed to ba caving in and we do not know what we got or
what we did not get. But I have naver sean that agreement and I am going
to ask the hon. gentleran now if he would table it., And I am sura the
hon. gentleman will bacause he has this actitude of baing decant and honest
and a man of integrity, as I kesep referring to the hon. gentleman, a
born-again Premier, a born-again government, I am sure the hon. gentleman
will give us tha agresment, 3ut I would likae to know, Sir, how in tha
nama of heaven the hon, gantleman managsd to renagotiate some of the terms
of the agreement if it had been already signed. Was it signed? pid tha
owners agrae to reopen the agraement and then sign a neaw agreement? Is

that what happened?

PREMIER PECKFQRD: T will explain.
MR. NEARY: There was not an agreement?
PREMIER PECKFORD: I will explain it to the hon. member.

’
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MH. NEARY: Yes, begause, I mean, it needs some

explanation, Because if the hon. gentleman got
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MR. NEARY: better terms and cenditions, <well, then
certainly the hon. gentleman should be commended, But the hon, gentlie-
man shouwld ealse exprain in the nexe breath how we got such bad terms
and conditions in the first place. Because, Mr. Chairman, I have my
suspiciong, Sir, as I indicated to the House the other day, that there
is tea much Qf a coincidence,and I do not care if Mr., Frank D. Moores,
by the way, Mr, Chairman, who should not be referred to aver again as
hen. because he is not the hon, Frank D. Meoores, not because he is
dishonaurag}e, put he lost his title when he lost the premiership of
this Province. He is no leonger hon., he is just ordinary Frank 0. Moores.
Be iz not lzke Mr. Smallwcod, the Hon. J. R. Smallwood, P.C., the
reason he is hon. is because he is P.C. - Privy Councillor. That is
why he is hon., and I understand my hon. friend carries his title for
1ife. They are automatic. While I am on that subject, you know,

Mr. Chairman, I have to say this and I am glad my hon. friend, the
member for the Straits of 3elle Isle {Mr., E. Roberts) is here, because

I am sure he is more of an autherity on what I am going to say than

I am -
MR. RGBERTS: At least @ hope I am still {inaudible).
MR. NERRY: Well, the hon. gentleman keeps referring

to his ¢ounterpart, the Government House Leader, as my learned friend,
and what are we, unlearned friends?

MR, ROBERTE: Well, if the hon, gentleman will vield for 2 minute.
MR. NEARY: Ho, @I will not yield, T will yield -

I want to say right in the presence of my hon. friend, whe is such an
anthority on these things, a walking encyclopedia on the Privy Council
and history and so forth, and I want to say it in front of my hon.
friend, the former Frime Minister, Mr. Trudeau, no, the Governor General
the Governor General offered the former premier of this Province the
highest award available in Canada, the Order of Canada, and I am not
an expert -

MR. ROBERTS: Original {inaudible}.
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MR, NEARY: ¥eg, that is right, ho said - last
Chriztmas they wanted to give him the Order of Canada and the hon.
premier told me the story one day and he wanted to know why,

because he had a call from this person in the vaernori@gnerai[s
office, "Well, because you brought ¥ewfpundland inte Confederation,
gave us the tenth province, so we want to give you the highest award

we zan give you in Canada" -

AN HON., MEMBER: {Inaudible) scars of battle.
MPE. NEARY: ~ Yes, he still shows the sears, that

is right - in Canpada and they were going to give him the Order of

Canada, and he said, "But that is not the highest honour".

AN HON. MEMBER: Yes, it is.
MR, NEARY: No, it is. Ho, 8ir, it is not the

highest honour.

AN HON. MEMBER: what is?
MR. NEARY: Right Hon. is the highest honour that

you can get in Canada and there are twe ways you can get it. How I
beg your pardon, Sir.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: oh, ch!

M. NEARY: It is called the Imperial - you are an
Imperial Privy Councillor, an Imperial Privy Ccouncillor. John Diefanbaker
is the only living Canadian today who is Right Hon, That is the

highest honcur you can get -

MR. ROBERTS: I think the hon. gentleman is wrong on
that.

MR. NEARY: Ne, Sir, I am right.

MR. MORGAN: Well, there is Trudeau.

MR. NEARY: Mr. Trudeau, yes, well, let me explain

the difference, Mr. Trudeaoc -

MR. ROBERTE: {Inaudible} John Diefenkbaker is the only
Imperial Privy Councillor glive, I think that is correct.

MR, NEARY: - and that gives him the title of Right

Hon.
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MR. ROBERTS: But Mr. Trudeau {inaudible}.
MR. NEARY: Oh, wait now, let me explain. The hon.

ias so much knowiedge about this that ne cannot wait for me; e is

so impatjent, he cannot wait for me to finish my eiplaqé}ion. What
Mr. Trudeau did when he became Prime Minister, Mr. Trudeau and the
Cabinet decided that there would be a title that the Governor General
could give, The Canadian government decided Right Hon., but that does
not make him an Imperial Frivy Councillor, there is a difference.

The Imperial Privy Councillor comes from the Queen; the Governor
General makes the recommendation ta the Queen. The other cne is granted
in Canada. So the highest honour that you ¢an get in Canada is

Right Hon. and that has to be done on the recommendation of .the
Governor General by the Queen, and that is why Mr. Smallwood did

not take it in case the hen. gentleman ever wondered. That is why

he did not take the Order of Canada. There are twenty in Newfoundland.
They said, we are going to give you the highest honour, there are
twenty in Newfoundland, including Harold Horwood, and that was the
honour that they were going to bestow upcn the hon. gentleman, hnd
if the hon. gentleman ever wants to do something for a former premier

of this Province, that is the thing tc do. In his recognition of

bringing Newfcundland into Confederation or whatever they wanted to

recognize him for, make him an Imperial Privy Councillor and then he

will be Right Hon. J. R. Smallwood and that- is what thay should have

done.

MR. STMMONS: They cannot do that here though.

This jurisdiction cannot do that.

MR. NEARY: No, no, but this jurisdiction can,

with their counterpart in Ottawa, they can certainly do it and then
pass it on to the Governor General, which would not be a bad thing

by the way, because tha former premier, and one of the gquestiocns that

I wanted to put
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MR, NEARY:

the hon. gentleman. The former Premier -

AN HoMm, MEMBER: {Tnaudible} sidetracked.
MR. NEAHY: Yes, I got slightly sidetracked. The formep Premier

theught it was very unfaiy that the hon. J.R. Smallwood sgoulé gal
his house to the government for a dollar and they had no use for it.
And in the corridor somewhere,according to the Morning News, Mr.
Moores thought they should give him back his house for a dollar. I
am wondering if the hon. gentleman had time teo check that out during
the afteyrncon when we are doing the Premier's galary. But I will be
interested, Sir, in hearing what the hon. gentleman has to say about
Atlantic Place. That one intriques me because we have had soc much
controversy about the rental of office space in this House and about
calliing public tenders and about the hanky-panky and about Mr. Moores
being clunked down in the middle of all kinds of negotiations of a
suspicious nature, wheeling and dealing with the owner of EPA, the cowner
of Atlantic Place, EPA changing hands, Atlantic Place getting rented,
Abitibi being given the Linerboard Mill for a gift, all on about
November 16, 1978, And ag the gentleman from the CBC says, "Eut

Mr. Neary provided no documents or no evidence. You know, it is

just the statements that are made and no evidence.," Well what does
the hon. gentleman want me to do 7 Does he want me to give my sourcs
of information and have about a dezen people lose their jobs in the
process? I know and T can get the facts. I can get names, I can get
witnesses and I can get documents and I can get whatever you want on
the face of this earth, bue £first of all I want to know that these
people will have the protection of 2 judicial enquiry of some kind,
that these people will have the protection of the law, that they

will not losze their jobs by saying that EéA - and mavhe contribution

is not the right word.

MR. MORGAN: Same old Opposition {inaudible! innuendo after innuendo.
MR. WEARY:  Ch, yes. And I know the CBC will say the same thing.

¥R, CHARIRMAN: order, pleasal

MR. NEARY: The CBC will parrot what my hon. friend is saying.
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MP, CHAIRMAEN (BUTT): Order, please!

MR, NEARY: But, Mr. Chairman, mavbe contribution to 85F is not

the right word. If Mr. Moores wants another word I will give him that

too. .
i
HE. MORGAN: Same olg tactics. B
MR, CHAIRMAH: The hon. the Premier.
" PEREMIER PECKFORD: My, Chairman, on the first isswe which ig

common to the member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir {(Mr. Simmons) and the
member for LaPoile (Mr. Heary} having to do with Atlantic Place.
The lease was signed on Atlantic Plare when this administration came into
office and I had it reviewed. The lease was signed so there was ne
changing that.  There was a certain section down - I am not familiar
now exactly with the details but I can get them for the hon. member -
where either we changed the condition that was attached tec that bit
of space or we changed it somehow, whether we took it or left it I
am not sure now off the top of my head but there was a minor change
in it. But there was a lease signed which was & legal document that
binds the government into renting so much space. This was just an
adijunct or an appendage to it and was in no way impinged upon or magde
less valid, the overall lease that was signed. We had that checked out
with the Department cf Justice and other lawyers. So, you know, what
the Covernment of Newfoundland signed to do in Atlantic Place substantially
is what we are bound te live up to on, you kqow, the sguare footage
and the amount of money and so on.

The matter of tabling the lease. I thought
it was tébied ijast session of the House, last Spring. But in any
case I will check it out and if it hag not been the hon. member for
LaPpile {Mr. Meary) can be assuredé that we will table the agreement.
Ho problen.

on the leadership candidate quespion that
the hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir {Mr. Zimmons) brought up again,
the hon. member guoted a story from one of the newspapers that a spokesman

in the Premier's office had said that the leadership candidates were no
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PREMIER PECKFORD:

longer ministers, well that is just untrue. Whether it was untrue
for the spokesman from the Premier's office or untrue for the reporter
who wrote the story I do not know. The situation is that, the members
whe ran for leadership were étill minigsters and in the aﬁs;nce oé tﬁem
beiny present to sign documents or letters and sco on in the various
departments, for example, the hon. present Minister of Health
{Mr. House) was acting Minister of Mines ané Energy but I wag still
a Minister of Mines and Energy but if I was absent - and that ig the
way the thing read - then the hon. Minister of Health,as he was then,
was acting Minister of Mines and Energy for that period of time and
could sign on my behalf and whatever.

' The home ownership programme that the
hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir {Mr. Sirmons) mentions; we have
r;viewed the deocuments, statement of policy tﬁat were made during the

provincial election and the statements that were made since and they

do correspond.
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PREMIER PECKEQRD: There was a mistake in one =

it was just an honest, legitimate mistake and for that, you know,

I apolcgize con tha matter of the figures. And I do not think it comes
down to a question of credibility, there was an honest mistake made on
the figures and that I admit and acknowledge. But the intent and the
spirit and the phraseslogy right down to one of the figures to do with
51,000 or $500 ar $1,500, there was a mistake and that I acknowladge.
We have checked this cthrough on two or three occasions and that is where
it stands right now and the prograrme iz as distributed by the
Minister of HMunicipal Affairs and Housing {(Mr. N, Windsor) the cther day
to the various members of the House, But there was a mistake in the

figure = it was just an honest mistake for which we apologize., I think

that covers the error,
‘MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butt}) The hon. the mepber for Burgeo =
Bay 4'Espoir.

MR. SIHMONS: I thank the hon. the Premier once again.

Thers is a larger question we have not
raised in relation to the leadership candidates. . In isolation it locks
such a small thing but it covers a much wider area. It covers the area
of, I suppose, integrity to an extent - perhaps that £{s too strong a term
to put on it, but it certainly raises thes question of whether pecple ought
to be receiving remuneration from the Public Treasury for work they did not
perform, And judging from press clippings "alone, I think it is fair to
assume that the membe-r for Bonavista South {Mr. Morgan), the member for
Green Bay {Premier Peckford), the present Premier, and others whom I could
name - thesa two are the only leadership candidates who are present in the
Chambar right now so these are the only two I will name ~ but I think it is
fair to say that these men punchad at least ~ Would you say one-gquarter time
on the leadership campaign during that pericd? If they did, by inference
it is a guarter they did not punch on their Cabinet positions. Is it fair
to say they punched half time on the leadership campaign? - in which case
it is a half they did not punch as a Cabinet minigster. Is it not really

fair to suggest that they spent full time on the leadership campaign
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MR, SIMMONS: during that pericd of time, that five,
six, seven weeks or whatever was involved there? If they spent a month
pursuing a legitimate goal, mind you, racing up and down the country.

going to meetings - : .

P -

MR, MORGAN: The game goes (inaudible}. -
MR. SIMMONS: No, ne! The member for Bonavista Scuth

{Kr. Morgan]} once again has leapt and then locked.

MR. MORGAN: {(Inaudibie} annually.
MR. SIMMONS: Hot at all. Members are not paid an

annual salary in this House, Mr. Chairman., There is no member of this
House paid an annual salary, they are paid sessional stipends.

MR. MORGAN: {Inaudibkle) get paid {inaudible}.

MR, SIMMONS: No, no! Not semantic at all. We are

paid in respect o a sassion of this particular House and if -

MR. MORGAN: For a full vear's work.
MR. SIMMONS: No, no! Ind if there are two sessions

in a year we are paid twice, as happened.

MR. MORGAN: ) Ho.

MR, SIMMONS: Hold on, now!

MR, MORGAN: {Inaudible}.

MR. SIMMONS: Ho, Sir! Hold on now!

MR, MORGAN: {Inaudible) facts.

MR, WHITE.: The same’old bionic mouth!

MR, SIMAONS: ' The same old bionic mouth, I will tell youl

Mr. Chairman, if the bionic machanism could push the right button now and

could control itself -~

MR. MORGAN: {Inaudible} rock and roli.

MR, JAMIESON: Both sides, obviocusly.

SOME HON., MEMBERS: Ch, ch!

MR. SIMMDNS: Mesbers of the House, as the member for

Bonavista South ought $o knew but may not know, Mr, Chairman, are paid a
sessional stipend. It is not a semantic matter at all and as we demonstrated

this year, when there are two sessions in a year they are paid two sessional
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MR. SIMMONS: stipends., A minister's salary is
based on the calendar months and he receives X dollars per month for
twelve months, IS therz are “wo sessions in 2 year ha Zoes not recsive
cwenty-four, he recelves twelve as long as he is a swern ministar_of the
Crown. The minister may be paid twice as much as he is worth, -but that
is another issue altogethey, Mr. Chairman,
How, if you have a bunch of men

galivanting up and down the country pursuing what is, afrer all, a
legitimate objective, Mr. Chairman - I do not beg that guestion at all -
but if they are doing that they cannot be doing another job. And

1 rather admired the former Premier on this particular point and I took
him at his word that he had removed them from their portfolios, because
I could not really see how they could do both jobs at one time, that is
, pursue the leadership for sixteen hours a day and alsc be full-time
Cabinet ministers, zng therefors, I rather admirxed the Premier's action
in removing them from their portfolios: Now, tmonths after the evant,
Mr, Chairman, we learnm it was only semantic, that that ig where the
semantics were, back there in February, that where the spokesman for the

Premier's QOffice
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MR. SIMMONS: and the press were telling us, as a result
of what the spckesman had said, thar these ministers were no longer

ite

ministers. They had bheen removed and I think that werd was uged gu
repeatedly, had been removed from their portfolics, that there was no
talk of acting ministers, And, you know, let us give the press some credit,
they are guite used to the label, the designaticn of acting minister.
There is often an acting minister when the reqular minister is out of
the Provinee, and the press are guite used te the designaticn ¢f someone
in an acting capacity, buot the press here, in this case the Evening
Telegram, nowhere mentions the word 'acting' at all. It reports quite
forthrightly that the minister who was a leadership candidate was
replaced by another minister, that his responsibilities had been
transferred to, transferred, not only when he is out of the city, but
for the duration of a leadership campaign, and I believe that Mr. Moores,
in his wisdom, did it for a very good reason. He did it because he
realized and he wanted to acknowledge ¢o the public that you cannct
serve two masters, that you cannot de two full-time jobs at once.

You cannot be a Cabinet minister and do the job and at the same time

ke a leadership contender, So, he rightly and wisely had them

removed from their pertfcliss. HNow,that is where the semantics

sre, Mr. Chairman. We find now, Mr, Chairman, that while the Premier

of the day said that the men were removed from their portfolios, we

also find that their salaries went on. So now, of course, after the
fact, it becomes very convenient to plead the acting capacity. That

was not the intent of the former Premier's acticn at all. I think

what he did was good; what he did was wise. He recognized that these
people could not do twe jobs at one time and I submit they should net
have been paid. It is not a matter of the dollars involved, although

we have to save every deollar we <an, but it is a matter of the

principle involved here, very cleariy a matter of the principle

involved, and I say again in response to the member for Bonavista

Scuth (Mr. J. HMorgan} it is very different than the allowance that

we receive as members of the House because 1f you want to copen that
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ME. STMMONS: can of worms, I am gquite prepared, I anm
guite prepared because I am one of a few members on both sides of the
ficusé Who have no other contimuing gecapaticon, and Lf you want Lo step
the fellow's sesgion  allowance when he is downtown practising law,
L R
that is fine with me,or while he is practising dentistry or selling
insurance or whatsver else he does, that is fine with me. If you want
to call it an annual salary, provided that at the same time, vou are
prepared to see that the annual salary is an adeguate annual,
full-time salary, but at the moment it is a session allowance related
ts the sessicn; and my interpretation, as one member, of that says
this: it says that I have obligations during sessioti; I have obligations
to the constituency and otherwise I can do what I like with my
"Free time" if there is any. But if I were to assume a Cabinet
portfolic, that becomes a different guestion altogether. w%hat T
amt than saying is, "I am going to give my full time to this
particular jeb", and as long as I do that I am entitled to receive
the monthly salary for that., At such time as something else takes
precedence, takes priority, in the case I have gucted, the case
of a leadership pursuit took priority, took precedence, supplanted
my obligation as a minister, I say to the leadership candidates, and
at that point in time I am honour bound to say, "Look, the job you
hired me for as Cabinet wminigter, I cannot do it, I cannot do it for
the next six weeks, I cannot do it for the next five weeks", or in
retrospect to say, “"Look, Treasury or the accounting system down in
Finance went on spitting cut cheques and I got a couple of cheques
during which I was actually doing something else, so here are the
cheques”, I give them back for those four or five weeks because I
was not really working on behalf of the Province that month as a
Cabinet minister, 1 was out trying to get myself as leader of a party.
and I believe thers is an important distinection there, and I would

hope the Fremier might address himself to it in that spirit.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: (M¥Mr. Butt} The hon. the Premier.
PREMIER FECKFORD: #r., Chairman, I would like to address

£S

myself to that. It reminds me of when I was debating in Memerial in
1961 or 1962. There are a few fine things which, if yoy think about
them long enough and you think vou have a point, you can really
convince yourself that you really have a universal principle tc
enunciate which very few other people have ever heard or thought of,
and T think that is the problem with the hon. member for Burgeo=-

Bay 4'Espoir (Mr. Simmons} right now, because if the hon. member for
Burgec-Bay d'Espelir wants to bring that to its £inal illogical

conclusion and he wants to make this fine distinction between
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PREMIFR PECKFORD: the stipend or the sessional allewance

fiere in the House; let me reminad the hon. gentleman—forget about his
leadership when he ran for the Liberal Party and he capn easily ang
cosily and very conveniently use phrases which are n¢w>;art of -the
thing that he gets on his cheqgue to show that that was a sessi;nal
allowance and therefore he is coversd and therefore he has not even
encreoached upen deing anything which was in any way less than totally
and absolutely honest. If that is the approach that the hon. member
for Burgeo - Bay d'Espoir (Mr. R. Simmons) wants to take let me
suggest very strongly to him that the next time the hon, member removes
himself from this House to go samewhere for four or five days, hne
better deduct those number of days from the sessional allowance he
gets because he was supposed to be physically in the Chamber, if you
awant to bring it to an illogical conclusion. xot only that, when
ohe taiks about travel allewances which are supposed to be paid over
the twelve mopths for time spent #s a member in the constituency and
perhaps we would have to subtract socme of that from the time that we
spend when we are ocut fighting leadership conventions to become
leaders of various parties. So if you want to take the thing down o
its real conclusicn, I mean, that is the point that you come to.
There is an opinicn, more than a
principle,here at stake.I would say, it is an opinion that the hon.
member holds, I do not consider it to be a 1axgel;xincigle at stake
here, , The fact of the matter was, I guess, we did spend, the
leagership candidates did spend more time trying to become leader of

our party Cthen we did as Cabinet Ministers. And perhaps, you know,
I can see the point. I do not think it is a real biy point but ky
the same token if one wants to take it all the way down the line and
ugse the distinction that the hon. member used when he talked about
his situation was different when he ran for the leadership of the
Liberal Party because it was 2 sessional allowance and only applied

to the cime that they spent in thiz physical Chamber called the House
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PEEMIER PECKFCORD: of Assembly. ‘That being so, we hetter

be very careful any time we are not in this physical Chamber because
then we are only gecting paid for che time we are in here and we are
taking money illegally because we are cuf doing somethiﬁg else. Because
we are only getting paid for the session, for this time we are here,
Mr, Chairman, talking to you and discussing the Province's business.
That is a tidy little fine point too which it extends onward in a

very logical progression from where the principle introduced by the
hen. member for Burgew -~ Bay d'Espoir (Mr. R. Simmons), I suggest.

It ig a peinkt, it is an opinion the
hon. member has, I am willing to consider it, I do not think it is
a big one,

MR, CHAIRMAN: (Butt) The hon. member for LaFoile.

‘MR, S, NERRY: Mr., Chairman, befeore I took my seah
a few moments ago, Sir, I was talking about the former Premier and

.I mentioned the fact that the CBC had cast some doubts upon whether
or not I had the hard, cold evidence or not. Well, I have the facts.
Let me say to the gentleman, Sir, who made that statement on the air
that only one newsman came to see me after the House rose to find out
the pame of Mr, Moores' holding company. One newsman, one only and

that was the gentleman f£rom the Evening Telegram. And the gentleman

from the Evening Telegram came down to my office and was given the

document that I got from Ottawa from the Consumer Affairs Department
and gave a fair deseription in the paper of what he saw in that
document., Not one other newsman in the gallery bothered to even ask
the name of Mr. Moores' holding coompany that he set up when he was

Premier of this Province.

MR. MARSHALL: What has that got to do with it?
MR, 5, MERRY: It got ail to do with it, it got a

iot to de with it. It has got to do with decisions that were made

while that gentleman was occupying the seat of Premier of this Province,

feathering his own nest.

MR. MORGAN: That is a vicious attack.
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MR, S, NEARY: A, no vicious attack, feathering his
own nest.
MR. CHAIRMAN: (Butt) Crder, please!

HR. W. AARSHALL: On a point of order, Wp. Chajirman., You

can have a certain amount of debate but there are certain expressions
that go a little bit too far. I think the hon. gentleman got rather

carried away at the time and I think that he perhaps would like to

consider withdrawing remarks of tha ature,

MR, CHATIRMAN: Yes, I would like to remind the hon, -
MR, S, HEBRY: Hday I comment on the point of order, Sir.

To that peint of order, what I said, Sir, is completely within the
ruies of this House., It is parliamentary. 1If the former Premier
wishes to take action, it is up to him -

" MR, CHAIRMAN: Order, please. It is not relevent
to the Executive Council. 301 is what We are supposed to be debating
hera Iow.

MR, S. NEARY: What 18 not relevant, Mr. Chairman?
Tell me what is not relevant? We are discussing the Premier's salary.
The Premier's salary we are talking abour includes the salary of the
former Fremier of this Provipce, Sir, which is pot relevant?

Look over to Your Honour's right

and see what we spent on the Premier's salary last year, Your Honour

[ —

has got to be kidding.
as gut o e smleRal

SOME HOW, MEMBERS: oh, oh!
MR, W. MARSHALL: On a peint of crder rising ocut of

the comments that weére just made. It Is rather hot this afiernoon.
It is rather late but the hon. gentleman is completely out of order

when he makes an address
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MR, MARSHALL:
to Your Honour and a remark of that particular nature.

ME. RNBFRTS:  Mr. Chairman, if I might to that.

MR, CHAIRMAN (BUTT): The hon. member for the Straits of Belle Isle.
MR, ROBERTS: To that peint of order. I heard some of these
i

things and my hen. friend from Labolile (Mr. Heary) made no derogatory

remark to Your Honour. If he had,that obvicusly weuld have been out

of order. He did express, I think, a measure of = how to put it =

a éisbelief, a measure of su:ﬁfise at the ruling but that is not, Your
Honour, to derogate from the Chair's awthority. 7To derogate from the
Chair's authority would be a very seriocus thing and I am sure my

hon, friend would be the first to say he did not intend to derogate from
Your Honour's authority. He was just somewhat taken aback by Your
gonour‘s ruling.

MR. NERRY: That is right.

MR. ROBERTS: Many of us might have found some surprise in Your Honour's
ruling. Sonme of us might have expressed it in different ways but that

is not, Sir, to take the Chair into disrespect. ZSo I do not think the

point of order is well taken.

MR. CHAIRMAN: “.”it is'iétﬁe§mwarm and I will not take it as a point

of order. hwpiil

MR. RDBERTéi Rise the Committee or we are geing to be here
tonight.
MR. CHAIRMAN: It is time, yes.
¥R. RCBERTS: Report progress.
On motion that the Committee rise, report

progress and ask leave to sit again. Mr. Spesker returned to the

Chair.
MR, SPEAKFR (S5IMMS): The hon. member for Conception Bay South.
MR, BUTT (CHRIRMAN) : Mr. speaker, the Committee of Supply has

considered the matters to them referred and has made some progress

znd ask leave to sit again.
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on motion report received and adeopted,
Committee crdered to sit again on tomorrow.

MR, EPEAKER (SIMMS): The hon. President of the Council.

MR. MARSHALL: Mr. Speaker, before moving the adicurnment notice

I think I should,just for the information of the House as well as the

information of the press,indicate that the three committees have met
T

today and I have been advised that the Rescurces Committes .will. have its

first full meeting at nine-thirty on Monday morning in the collective

bargaining rocm at which time they will be censidering the estimates
S—

of Rural, Agricultural and Northern Development.

The Government Services Committee wilil

have its first meeting at the Colonial Building at nine-thipty on
Monday. It will be congidering the estimates of the Department of

Municipal Affairs and Housing.
%

}N HON. MEMBER: Ten o'clock,
MR. MARSHALL: Ten o'clock, Thank you very much. Ané the

third committee, Soeial Services, will have its first meeting cn

Tuesday zt nine-thirty in the Colonial building as well and they will

e s A erme o T

be considering the estimates of theﬂﬁgﬁéféﬁeﬁt of Social Services.

ot i e

Mr. Speaker, I move that the House at
its rising gdo adicurn until tomorrow, Friday, at 10:00 A.M. and

that this House do now adjourn.

HR. SPEAXER: The hon. member for the Strait of Belle I=zle.
MK, ROBERTS: Mr. Speaker, if I might simply on a2 motion. Two

things; I thank the hon. member for announcing the meeting of the
........... o B et A

Committees and I take it it has been agreed that these wiil be

S

printed in the Orders of the Day. The Committees will be asked to

submit the information to the Table officers and it will be printed

in the Orders of the Day from now on which I think iz a good way
to 4o it berause other members other than the members of the Committees

might want to attend.
Secondly, T wonder could the House Leadewr

tell us, do we intend to carry on tomorrow with the Committee of Supply
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MR. ROBERTS:
to see if we can get enocugh to pay the Premier and the other votes
in that Head?

MR, SPEAKER (SIMMS): The hon. the President.

MR, MARSHALL: We will be going on with Committee of Sdpply.

This information, I agree,should be incorporated in the Hansard

¢f the day. But alsc at the same time -
MR. ROBERTE: Orders of the PDay.
MR, MARSHALL: The Orders of the Day. And I have also asked the

Clerk of the Houge to post on the notjce board the locations of the

meetings and the departments that wil}l be considered at the time.
et

P

On motien that the House at itg rising do

now adjourn until tomorrow, Friday, at 10:00 A.M.
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